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cc: The Hon. Terence R. McAuliffe, Governor
The Hon. Mark Warner, Senator

The Hon. Tim Kaine, Senator

(b}6), (b}(7}C) Solicitor General
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From: i __(b)(&), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b}(7}{C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: Issue Paper: Request for information regarding status of I (b)), {(b){7){C)
F )6, er7ict! and 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: £ (b)), (b)7yc) i Temporary Restraining Order .docx

Importance: High

Field Liaison and CAT,

Please see the below and attached issue paper concerning: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iprocessed at IAD on 1/28/2017
and a copy of the resultant Temporary Restraining Order issued by the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Passenger Operations
January 29, 2016

Issue: Request for information regarding status of, _ (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)  processed by U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (CBP) Officers upon arrival at Washington Dulles International Airport, on January 28,

2017. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l and! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GPS Coordinates: (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Synopsis: ;

On January 28, 2017, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) on board | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Hb)e), pyrye) i fromi  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  iand presented immigrant visa packets with IR2 classitication to CBP

Officers seeking admission to the United States as intending immigrants. Subjects were determined to be
inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States
and were permitted to withdraw their applications for admission and departed the U.S. the same day.

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB:
COcC:
COR:: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PPN:

.......................

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00020124



EOFOIA00070256-00002

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB:
COC:
COR:
PPN: :
1V: E(b)w),(b)m(mi

(b)(7)(E)

Timeline of Events:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e At approximately 0846 (EST) on January 28, 2017,; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) priginating from
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tarrived at IAD with } (b)(6), (B)(7)E) and
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ion board.

.................................

e Both subjects were determined to be inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and both were permitted to withdraw their applications
for admission under guidelines in force at that time.

e Both subjects departed the United States on board ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) \from IAD destined to
 ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iwhich departed same day; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

e Above actions were taken and completed by CBP IAD personnel prior to any Temporary Restraining
Order(s) being issued and any subsequent guidance being issued.

e On 1/28/2017 at approximately 2200 hours, MWAA Police officers, at the behest of several lawyers
gathered outside the CBP FIS, delivered a Temporary Restraining Order (copy attached) signed by a
United States District Judge from the Eastern District of Virginia to CBP Dulles. The restraining order
listed the following two provisions:

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being detained at Dulles
International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners — lawful permanent residents at Dulles
International Airport —for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.

Submitted by: i (b)), (b)7)C) iWatch Commander, Washington Dulles (IAD)

.............................

Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 1630

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Assistant Port Director

U.S. Customs and Border Protection (CBP)
Port of Washington, D.C. (Dulles)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the
intended recipient. If you received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this
communication and all attachments. Any disclosure of this document must be approved by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Passenger Operations
January 29, 2016

Issue: Request for information regarding status of t (b)(7)E) iprocessed by U.S.
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers upon arrival at Washington Dulles International
Airport, on January 28, 2017, i (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) tand i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

GPS Coordinates: Latitude: 38.953116 | Longitude: 77.456539

Synopsis:
On January 28, 2017, (b)(7)E) bn board
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) from]  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand presented immigrant visa packets

with IR2 classification to CBP Officers seeking admission to the United States as intending
immigrants. Subjects were determined to be inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and were permitted to withdraw their
applications for admission and departed the U.S. the same day.

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name:(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB:
COC:
COR:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1V;.. (B)(6). ()THC)

(b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB: !
COC:
COR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§
PPN: !
IV: e, omo!

(b)(7)(E)

Timeline of Events:
e At approximately 0846 (EST) on January 28, 2017, ! (b)(6), (b}(7}(C) i
originating from: (b)(6), (b){7)(C) arrived at IAD with! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rand | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b board
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(b)(6), (b} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |applied for admission to the United States as first time

immigrants, presenting immigrant visa packets with IR2 (dependents of US citizen)
classification to CBP Officers.

e Both subjects were determined to be inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and both were permitted to
withdraw their applications for admission under guidelines in force at that time.

e Both subjects departed the United States on board (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifrom
IAD destined toi  (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)  iwhich departed same day at 1028 hours (EST).

e Above actions were taken and completed by CBP IAD personnel prior to any Temporary
Restraining Order(s) being issued and any subsequent guidance being issued.

e On 1/28/2017 at approximately 2200 hours, MWAA Police officers, at the behest of
several lawyers gathered outside the CBP FIS, delivered a Temporary Restraining Order
(copy attached) signed by a United States District Judge from the Eastern District of
Virginia to CBP Dulles. The restraining order listed the following two provisions:

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being
detained at Dulles International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners — lawful permanent residents
at Dulles International Airport —for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this
Order.

............................

Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 1630
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA
Alexandria Division

Case No. 1:17-cv-116
Tareq Agel Mohammed Aziz
and
Ammar Agel Mohammed Aziz,
by their next friend,
Agel Muhammad Aziz,
and

John Does 1-60,
Date: January 28, 2017

Petitioners,

DONALD TRUMP, President of the United States:
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY
(“DHS™); U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER
PROTECTION (“CBP”); JOHN KELLY, Secretary
of DHS; KEVIN K. MCALEENAN, Acting
Commissioner of CBP; and WAYNE BIONDI,
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Port Director
of the Area Port of Washington Dulles,

Respondents.
TEMPORARY RESTRAINING ORDER

Pursuant to Federal Rule of Civil Procedure 65, the Court orders that:

a) respondents shall permit lawyers access to all legal permanent residents being
detained at Dulles International Airport;

b) respondents are forbidden from removing petitioners—lawful permanent residents
at Dulles International Airport—for a period of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.

I3/ 2

¢ M. Brinkema
d taos Diswict Judge

Dates: January 28, 2017
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Date / Time: 01/30/2017; 0145
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 4:27 PM

To: L__(b)e),(b)7)C) __i

Subject: FW: Information: Letter from Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring

Attachments: 2017 01 29 Letter from AG Herring to CBP et al.pdf; Issue Paper: Request for
information regarding status of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) tand”™ " (b)(8), (DI7NC) |

i {b)(6), (b)7)C) i; Mark Herring.docx

Importance: High

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)____i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)C)_ __:
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:16 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(8), (bX7)C) :

Ce: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

! (b){(6), (b)}(7)(C) i
Subject: FW: Information: Letter from Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring
Importance: High

Attached (Mark Herring.docx) and below is a draft issue paper in response to questions posed by Virginia

Attorney General Mark Herring for your review.

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Date / Time: 01/30/2017; 0145

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:38 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER! (b)(7)(E)

Cc:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Subject: FW: Information: Letter from Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring

Importance: High

Good evening Dulles team,

Please see attached and below and draft an issue paper addressing the items within our purview. In your draft,
please use the numbering protocol in the letter to correlate your response. Please submit by 1200 tomorrow.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__i(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:33 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON ; (b)(7)(E) i{OFO-OPS-CAT ¢ ] i ENFORCEMENT
PROGRAMS DIVISION; (b)(7)(E) i
Cc:i ()(6), (b)(7)(C) i
i (b)(8), (b)(1)(C) ;
(b}(6), (B)(7)(C) t JAMES R HUTTON
3
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i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

ISubject: Information: Letter from Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring

Good evening,

Please see the attached letter from the State of Virginia Attorney General Mark Herring; this copy was received
from OCC. The Baltimore Field Office has submitted the attached and related issue paper and will research and
provide another addressing the issues within our purview.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office
i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___i(office)
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”
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COMMONWEALTH of VIRGINIA

Office of the Attorney General

Mark R. Herring 202 North 9™ Street
Attorney General Richmond, Virginia 23219
804-786-2071

FAX 804-786-1991

Virginia Relay Services

800-828-1120

January 29, 2017

The Honorable John Kelly The Honorable Dana J. Boente

Secretary U.S. Attorney, Eastern District of Virginia
Department of Homeland Security 2100 Jamieson Ave.

Washington, D.C. 20528 Alexandria, VA 22314

Kevin K. McAleenan [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Acting Commissioner Port Director of the Area Port of Washington
U.S. Customs & Border Protection Dulles, U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Washington, D.C. 20528 Washington, D.C. 20528

Re: This weekend’s events at Dulles International Airport
Gentlemen:

I am deeply concerned about events at Dulles International Airport on January 27, 28,
and 29, 2017, in which U.S. Customs & Border Protection personnel (“CBP”) detained air
passengers who arrived at the airport following issuance by President Trump of his Executive
Order dated January 27, 2017, entitled “Protecting the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States.”

On Saturday, January 28, at approximately 9:30 p.m., the United States District Court for
the Eastern District of Virginia issued a temporary restraining order (“TRO”) in Aziz v. Trump,
directed against all respondents: President Trump, the Department of Homeland Security; U.S.
Customs and Border Protection; Secretary Kelly; Acting Commissioner McAleenan; and Port

Director {ms emei The TRO enjoined respondents: (1) to “permit lawyers access to all legal
permanent residents being detained at Dulles International Airport”; and (2) to refrain from
“removing petitioners—lawful permanent residents at Dulles International Airport—for a period
of 7 days from the issuance of this Order.” It was widely reported on Saturday night and
yesterday that CBP officials refused to permit such access to counsel, even after receiving notice

of the TRO.

Although many aspects of these events are disturbing, I am particularly troubled that
Virginia residents were detained, or returned to the country from which their travel originated,

CBPBATES00020136



EOFOIA00070268-00002

January 29, 2017
Page 2

despite having been previously issued lawful permanent residence status or lawful student or
work visas. Accordingly, I respectfully request that you provide the following information:

Lawful Permanent Residents

1) How many persons with lawful permanent resident status were detained at Dulles on
January 27, 28, and 29?7 Of those detained, how many were removed from the United
States before CBP personnel at Dulles received actual notice of the TRO? How many
were removed after such notice was received? What time on January 28 did CBP receive
actual notice of the TRO and how and to whom was that notice provided?

2) Why did the respondents in Aziz disobey the TRO’s directive to permit lawyers to have
access to the detained lawful permanent residents? Please provide the names and titles of
all officials responsible for that decision.

3) Of those lawful permanent residents detained at Dulles on January 27, 28, or 29, how
many showed a residence address in the Commonwealth of Virginia? Please provide the
name and address of such Virginia residents. For those who were removed from the
United States, please state the date the person was removed and identify the country to
which that person was removed. If CBP or Immigrations and Customs Enforcement
(“ICE”) continues to detain any such Virginia resident, please state the place where that
Virginia resident is currently detained.

Travelers with valid student or work visas

4) How many persons with valid student or work visas were detained at Dulles on January
27, 28, and 29 pursuant to the authority of the Executive Order? Of those detained, how
many showed a residence address in the Commonwealth of Virginia? Of those with a
Virginia residence, how many were removed from the United States and how many were
permitted entry?

5) Does the CBP continue to detain any Virginia residents who were traveling with a valid
student or work visa? If so, please provide the names and addresses of such Virginia
residents, their nationality, and the type of visa on which the person was traveling.

I would appreciate your providing this information as soon as practicable, but by no later
than February 1. If you have any questions about this request, please feel free to speak with

Solicitor General (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Mark R. Herring
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CC:

The Hon. Terence R. McAuliffe, Governor
The Hon. Mark Warner, Senator
The Hon. Tim Kaine, Senator

(b)(6), (b}(7HC) ! Solicitor General

EOFOIA00070268-00003
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From: i __(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; OFO-OPS-CAT

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Issue Paper: Request for information regarding status of i___(b)(6),{b)}7)(C)
B)6), ()70} and 4 DICABILE)

Attachments:  (b)(6), (bX7)(C) Temporary Restraining Order .docx

Importance: High

Field Liaison and CAT,

Please see the below and attached issue paper concerning] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘at IAD on 1/28/2017

and a copy of the resultant Temporary Restraining Order 1ssued by the United States District Court for the
Eastern District of Virginia.

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Passenger Operations
January 29, 2016

Issue: Request for information regarding status of  (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) irocessed by U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (CBP) Officers upon arrival at Washington Dulles International Airport, on January 28,
2017. (b}(E), (BXT)(C), tand; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GPS Coordinates: Latitude: 38.953116 | Longitude: 77.456539

Synopsis: ,
On January 28, 2017, two (2) we.mme i nationals arrived at Washington Dulles (IAD) on board | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
L o)e). (by7e) Hrom | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand presented immigrant visa packets with IR2 classification to CBP

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
Name: " (b)(6), (0)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB:

COcC:

COR: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PPN: &

IV: E(b)(s).(b)m(c;E

(b)(7)(E)
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SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Name:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Gender: Male

DOB:
COC:
COR:

PPN:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

Timeline of Events:

At approximately 0846 (EST) on January 28, 2017, (b)(6), (b}7)C) ioriginating from
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iarrived at IAD with] (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iand
{b)(8), (B){(7)(€) ion board.

Fibienb)nic) i and i (b)), (b)7)C) lapplied for admission to the United States as first time immigrants,

presenting immigrant visa packets with IR2 (dependents of US citizen) classification to CBP Officers.

Both subjects were determined to be inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and both were permitted to withdraw their applications
for admission under guidelines in force at that time.

_ Both subjects departed the United States on board (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifrom TAD destined to

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ iwhich departed same day at; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Above actions were taken and completed by CBP IAD personnel prior to any Temporary Restraining
Order(s) being issued and any subsequent guidance being issued.

On 1/28/2017 at approximately 2200 hours, MWAA Police officers, at the behest of several lawyers
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

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Watch Commander, Washington Dulles (IAD)

............................

Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 1630

Thank you,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

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

Issue: Request for information regarding status of; (b)(7XE) :Drocessed by U.S.
Customs and Border Protection (CBP) Officers upon arrival at Washington Dulles International
Airport, on January 28, 2017. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] and i (b)(8), (b)(7)C)

GPS Coordinates: Latitude: 38.953116 | Longitude: 77.456539

Synopsis: ; ,
On January 28, 2017, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion board
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifrom | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) land presented immigrant visa packets

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
A VORI R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(7)(E)

SUBJECT OF INTEREST
Name:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB:
COcC:
COR: (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)
PPN:
LV (b)), (oXT(G).

(b)(7)(E)

Timeline of Events:

e At approximately 0846 (EST) on January 28, 2017 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
originating fromi{  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :arrived at IAD with| (b)(6), (BY7)(C)
: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C) jand | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) on board.
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[ ]
(=2
=
[=2)
=
—_
(=2
=
~J
-
=
(2]
-
o
=
o

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :applied for admission to the United States as first time

immigrants, presentiiig immigrant visa packets with IR2 (dependents of US citizen)
classification to CBP Officers.

______________________________

e Both subjects were determined to be inadmissible under Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States and both were permitted to
withdraw their applications for admission under guidelines in force at that time.

e Both subjects departed the United States on board (b)(6), (b}(7)}(C) ifrom
IAD destined to | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ which departed | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
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OFFICE OF INSPECTOR GENERAL

Department of Homeland Security

Lvp e

Washington, DC 20528 / www.oig.dhs.gov

January 31, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: The Honorable Chip F. Fulghum
Acting Deputy Secretary

Kevin K. McAleenan
Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Thomas D. Homan
Acting Director
U.S. Immigration & Customs Enforcement

Lori Scialabba
Acting Director
U.S. Citizenship & Immigration Services

FROM: John Roth d@\/\,\w
(5

Inspector General

SUBJECT: Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents
Related to Executive Order dated January 27,
2017, “Protecting the Nation from Terrorist
Entry into the United States by Foreign
Nationals”

In connection with a request from Congress, the Office of Inspector
General (OIG) has opened an investigation of the Department’s
implementation of the President’s January 27, 2017 Executive Order
“Protecting the Nation from Terrorist Entry into the United States by
Foreign Nationals” (“Executive Order”). This memorandum serves as
notice to you, and to all personnel within your organization, of the
obligation to preserve all potentially relevant documents and information,
as specified below. Further, this serves as notice that you are obligated
to disseminate this document preservation notice throughout your
organization and ensure that all agency personnel (including employees,
contractors, and members of the Senior Executive Service) comply with
its terms.
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Preservation Instructions

While specific document requests will be forthcoming, effective
immediately, you must preserve (i.e., prevent destruction or substantive
alteration of) all documents! and information that contain or constitute
information that is potentially relevant to DHS OIG’s investigation, or
that might reasonably lead to the discovery of relevant information,
relating to implementation of any and all provisions of the Executive
Order. This includes, but is not limited to, all communication, training,
and/or guidance related to implementation of the Executive Order;
information reflecting actions taken to implement the Executive Order;
the receipt and handling of complaints; the public dissemination of
information; notice of and compliance with court orders affecting
implementation of the Executive Order; instances of violations of any
court order; video and audio recordings; the handling of detained
individuals; and, the disposition of individual detention cases.

For the duration of this hold, any information described by this notice
that is within your individual possession or control must be preserved
in the exact form as it currently exists. This obligation extends to both
the content of any document and any metadata associated with
electronic documents. Employees should take all steps necessary, to
prevent the intentional or accidental destruction, deletion, alteration, or
removal of information described by this notice.

Sources of Material That Must Be Preserved:

Any and all files and records over which you have control which pertain
to the subject matter of this notice in the following locations:

o Handheld devices (wired and wireless) such as iPhones,
Blackberries, other smart phones, cell phones, pagers,

! As used in this notice, the word “documents” is defined in the broadest sense
possible, to include the original and any non-identical copies, all drafts and
final versions, audio recordings, video recordings, transcripts, polygraph
examination records, e-mails, instant message communications, other
communications, summaries, work papers, typed or handwritten notes,
telephone message slips, appointment books, calendars, photographs, or other
format.
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personal data assistants (PDA), iPads and digital
cameras

Office computers and laptops

Network servers and other network attached storage
Hard copy files

Network servers and other network attached storage
Backup/disaster recovery tapes

Special purpose storage such as Outlook and
Blackberry e-mail servers and storage for
communications and file sharing services such as
Microsoft Lync, SMS messaging, Social media (e.g.,
Facebook), and Webmail accounts

Removable media such as CDs, DVDs, external hard
drives, and flash/thumb drives

Databases

Video systems (including CCTV)

Audio systems (including voicemail)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:27 PM
To: L___(b)6), (;)(T)C) !

Cc: ] (b)(6), (bY7)C) :

Subject: RE: Dulles EO

Thanks

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __{(office)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:i __ (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 2:26 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN : (b)(B), (bY(7)(C)
Cc:i (0){8), (B)(7)(C) ;
Subject: RE: Dulles EOQ

Casey,

These numbers appear to be valid up through this morning to include the 3 LPR waivers you approved this
morning for TAD since the 0500 reporting cycle.

Regards,

i (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)

Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
VobiLl (0)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:50 AM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E
Cc: i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Subject: FW: Dulles EO
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please validate.

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__i(office)
 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From:: (b)), (b)7)C)___i
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:50 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Dulles EO

Todd/DFO

Total LPR- 74

Total Immigrant Encounters = 28

Non immigrant encounters = 8

Number of Withdrawals 15 (all were early Saturday)

All LPRs received waivers and were admitted and released

There are no LPRs in secondary at this time and no one else pending C1 exemption.

i__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
22685 Holiday Park Drive, Suite 15
Sterling, VA 20598

Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTerminal Office Desk
Cell

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:41 AM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i; BIONDI, WAYNE R s (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: Dulles EO

Wayne will send you the latest info momentarily. There are no LPRs in secondary at this time and no one else
pending C1 exemption.

Casey
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From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 11:38 AM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! DURST, CASEY OWEN
: (b){6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Dulles EO

Sorry, but do you have Dulles specific EO stats? The CAT is also working it, but EAC needs in 10 minutes for
Kaine call. Thx.

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:28 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) o _
Subject: RE: LIMITED DISTRIBUTION - 02022017 Issue Paper - e)e). ()ric) and {exe), oxne);
10-4

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::__(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)_:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 5:22:59 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i __(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __i

Subject: FW: LIMITED DISTRIBUTION - 02022017 Issue Paper -: (b)(®), (b)(7)(C)E andi(b)(e),(b)m(C)E

Fyi, ’'m waiting on an update

Regards,

(b){6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director, Border Security
Baltimore Field Office

i___(b)s), (b)(7)(C)
Mobile:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:;_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:44 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER ! (b)(7)(E)

Subject: LIMITED DISTRIBUTION - 02022017 Issue Paper - (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Possible Media Interest
February, 2, 2017

Title: Two arriving Iranian first time immigrants, media interest, accompanied by journalist

Summary: On February 2, 2017, two Iranian first time immigrants ;|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ___arrived at
Washington Dulles Airport aboard i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Hlight jwe.eoeifrom | (0)6), GX7XC) i the

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } Both travelers, identified as{ __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __ iandi___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)___irequire an

exemption from the Commissioner under the Presidential Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
1
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Terrorist Entry to the United States (January 27, 2017). Prior to boarding, CBP Immigration Advisory
Program (IAP) officers informed CBP-IAD: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i with the couple, | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

o1 b1 | Upon arrival the couple was met by CBP ofﬁcers and escorted to primary for inspection. ' (b}(6), (b)(7)(C)§

lounge and entered the term1na1

E(b)(e) BITNC) tand | i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !Were processed as ﬁrst-time immigrants and referred to secondary to complete the

and a Verbal waiver was requested and approved by the D1rector of Field Operations (DFO) Baltimore. At
approximately 1612 hours, the couple was released from secondary and departed the area. Of note, at least one
media outlet was on site in the public arrivals waiting for their arrival.

GPS Coordinates: | (b)(7)(E)

Details:
o On J anuary 27, 2017 at approximately 2330 hours EST, IAP AMS received an oftload request from

o Sub]ects were in possession of first time entry IRS (parent of a United States Citizen) Immigrant Visas
issued on December 2, 2016.

e Subjects were scheduled to fly on board (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion January 28, 2017
at 0700 EST.

e An ofﬂoad recommendation was provided to the airline (to which they concurred) and the couple

e On January 30, 2017, a letter was submitted on behalf of the subjects by (b)(6), (b}(7)XC)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i requesting the subjects be authorized to board for successtul
admission to the US, as properly documented Legal Permanent Residents.
e On February 1, 2017, waivers were granted allowing the couple to travel to the US.
o The couple arrived at Washington Dulles Airport on February 2, 2017 at approximately 1530 hours.

approxrmately one month then return to Iran for an undetermined amount of time while they get their

affairs in order.
o They will stay with their daughter,i (b)(6), (b}7)C)
o Their daughter is an;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(e) b)7)(C) | iwas in the Iranian air force under the Shah and later received a national waiver. He traveled

{0 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ifor an exchange program.
2
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e Couples luggage was tagged to arrive on January 27", when they first attempted to travel to the United

SUBJECTS OF INTEREST
Name: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Male

DOB: ["(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_|

COC:

poB: |1 BINO]

PPN: | (5)(6), bX7)C) |

FOIL: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A#: 1 (b)(6), (b 7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Gender: Female

lc)glé ; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
POB:.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

PPN: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |
FOIL: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
A#: TIBY6LBRTICT

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Name: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Gender: Male

DOB: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
COC: Netherlands
POB: Netherlands

PPN: | (b)), (b)(7)(C) |

................................

FOIL: N/A, travelling on approved ESTA application

A#: N/A
Derog: None and no prior travel to US

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Related Media Articles
e  http://www.dutchnews.nl/news/archives/2017/02/ranian-couple-stuck-at-schiphol-can-go-to-us-after-
all/

Submitted by: | __(b)6), (b)7)C)__i Washington Dulles Airport
Date / Time: 02/02/2017; 1641 hours
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From: L(D)(6), (b)7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:24 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : DURST, CASEY
_OWEN;{ _(b)(6), (b)(T)C) |
Cc: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)C) __;
Subject: RE: Perservation of Electronic Media at PHL
(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)
 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E) .
Area Port of Philadelphia

US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Officei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cell: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(LES/FOUO) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE - FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

WARNING:

The information contained in this email is considered confidential and sensitive in nature as well as sensitive but
unclassified and/or legally privileged information. It is not to be released to the media, the general public, or to non-law
enforcement personnel who do not have a "need-to-know". This information is not to be posted on the Internet, or
disseminated through unsecured channels, and is intended for law enforcement personnel only. It is solely for the use of
the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited and may violate applicable
laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and destroy all copies of the communication.

DISSEMINATION INSTRUCTIONS: This document is marked Law Enforcement Sensitive/For Official Use Only and may
be disseminated, with proper attribution, to Law Enforcement, DOD, or U.S. Intelligence Agencies. Further disclosure to
unauthorized entities could jeopardize ongoing investigations, operations, and personal safety. This product shall not be
released to the public or media

From::  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sen_t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:23 PM

To:: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) DURST,
CASEY OWEN <i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Suti)ject: RE: Perservation of Electronic Media at PHL

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

1. (b)(6), (B)(7)C)} C:{ (b)(6), (B)T)C) ' (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

1
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** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:12 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)HC) L. DURST, CASEY OWEN ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
CAMPBELL, CARLS ¢ ) '

i ' {b){6), (B()(C) 2ok D) ‘b)(G)’ (b)(7)(C)

cc! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Perservation of Electronic Media at PHL
Importance: High

All

2

This is the email I just recetved.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Director, Border Security

_ Baltimore Field Ofﬁcle
i (b)(®), (b)7)(C) .
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 5:07 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Perservation of Electronic Media at PHL
Importance: High

Good Afternoon Director (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

As per our conversation this afternoon, | am writing to request that any and all electronic media from the Philadelphia
International Airport international terminals be preserved, from January 27, 2017 forward. This request is being made
due to an official Department of Homeland Security, Office of Inspector General investigation related to the processing
of immigrants and refugees after President Donald Trump's executive order on immigration and refugees was signed.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Special Agent in Charge
DHS OIG
Philadelphia Field Office

Tel:
iy (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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
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From: L__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:20 AM

To: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Great thanks

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Border Security Coordinator

Baltimore Field Office

US Customs and Border Protection i

From: (b)(8), (P)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:03:31 AM

To:i___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

It’s handled for today — I’ll fwd a couple emails to you

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office
Office’ | b)(6), (b)7)(C)
Mobile: ’
This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:00 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

How are we going to handle this incredible reporting request? We are late but I would assume so is most of the
nation.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Border Security Coordinator
Baltimore Field Office
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US Customs and Border Protection
Cell 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Saturday, Januarv 28,2017 6; 29 40 AM

To: SHOBERG, ERIK; ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i STAVINOHA, STEVEN; ,__(_9)_@_)___(_@)_)11_)_(_9_)_
(b(6), (b)(7)(C) { MANNING,
REGINALD I; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : DURST, CASEY OWEN::{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) -
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WHITE, ROBERT E; (_l:)_(f_)_gl:g(_{)_(f:_)_?,
(b)(6), (b}7)(C) i» SABATINO, DIANE J;: (b)(6), (bX7)C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

Good morning Directors,
Friendly reminder. The first Executive Order Report is due today. Read below instructions.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison¢ ~ (b)(7E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attachec (b)(7)(E) | template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership

Thank you in advance for your attention to this important matter.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Room 2.3A-7

_Washington, DC 20229

(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Mobile)
5 (Fax)

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck
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From: i™ "(b)(e), (b)(7)(C) On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) XECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b)(7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

i :TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

< (b)(7)(E) >, MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

d

i (b)(), (b)(7)(C i
Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

Cci (b)(6), (b}7)}C) t: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) _
{ (BY(8), (B)(7)(C) ;
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: . (b)(6), (bXT)(C)
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Intfo the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to protect its citizens from foreign
nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United States; and to prevent the admission of foreign
nationals who intend to exploit United States immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily reporting on our
activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters in the air, land and sea
environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7) countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia,
Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in the Executive Order and the instructions issued to
the field by Admissibility and Passenger Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period beginning at 0300
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each Field Office is required to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison: (b)(7)E) .. Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

PP

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:29 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: Security Status update

10-4, defer to your judgement

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)!

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:28 AM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Security Status update

I think we need to remain open.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
_Baltimore Field Office

__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for

release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, _2017 11:14 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
Cci (b)(6), (bX7)C) i
Subject: FW: Security Status update

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Do you think it would be wise for IAD to do as PHL did and close GE enrollment — lessen our exposure to the
public and contract operations back to the FIS?

Regards,

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) !

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

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:07 AM

To: BFO REPORTING (b)(7)(E)

Cc: CBP IAD Managementcg (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Security Status update

Greetings

Just been advised by Officer! es.mme from our Global Entry office that there are approximately four (3)

R

lawyers outside of Global Entry askiné to speak with a CBP Supervisor. They stated they have a court order to
speak to a CBP Representative.

No response has been given to them yet.

In addition. MWAA appears to be moving the seating from the International Arrivals greeting area in
anticipation of increased media coverage later today. Surveillance cameras show no visible increase in
demonstrator numbers.

Surveillance photos to follow from Mobile device.

Thank you

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:24 AM

To: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _iDURST, CASEY OWEN
Subject: RE: Security Status update

In my opinion that is a good idea, for Dulles to close GE operations as PHL has done to lessen exposure to the public and
contract back into the FIS.

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

217 E. Redwood St., 12" Floor
Baltimore, MD 21202

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) u

From:___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:14 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Ce: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ‘
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

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:07 AM
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To: BFO REPORTING : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management:! (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Security Status update

Greetings

Just been advised by Ofﬁceriw)(ﬁ)v e from our Global Entry office that there are approximately four (3)

lawyers outside of Global Entry asking to speak with a CBP Supervisor. They stated they have a court order to
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
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST
DIRECTORS

Cc: t ___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C).____iOFO-FIELD LIAISON;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Act|ons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Attachments: 20170127 Executive Order Reporting.pdf; 20170127 Executive Order Reporting

attachment.xIsx

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ' '
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Info the United States

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) ''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''''' 1 Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) | | ©'® OO
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive
Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into
the United States

On January 27, 2017, President Donald Trump issued Executive Order: Protecting the Nation
Jrom Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States. 1t is the policy of the United States to
protect its citizens from foreign nationals who intend to commit terrorist attacks in the United
States; and to prevent the admission of foreign nationals who intend to exploit United States
immigration laws for malevolent purposes.

As we push forward in our efforts to protect our Nation, OFO Operations will require daily
reporting on our activities as related to this Executive Order. Reporting will include encounters
in the air, land and sea environments with anyone who arrives into the U.S. from the seven (7)
countries (Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) that meets the criteria outlined in
the Executive Order and the instructions issued to the field by Admissibility and Passenger
Programs.

Using the attached spreadsheet, data should be captured daily for the 24-hour time period
beginning at 0300 (EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily, each
Field Office is required to submit their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison.
Reports must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field
Liaison will consolidate these reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at

(b)(7)(E)____i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
contact__{?:yan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at o st
i (b)(6), (b)7NC)!
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Executive Order Tracking

Field Office: Date:
Number of
Number of Non- Num.b er B0 Number of Widthdrawls Number of Expedited Expedited Nulflber L
: Immigrant/LPR  Refugees . Waivers Granted by
Immigrant Encounters Granted Removals Removals with
Encounters Encounters : DFO
Fear Claim
Iran
Iraq
Libya
Somalia
Sudan
Syria
Yemen
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From: (6)6), (b)(7)C)

Sent: Saturday, February 04, 2017 12:56 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

Subject: FW: EO Reporting

Importance: High

Directors:

As a result of CBP halting all actions implementing the affected sections of Executive Order, “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”; the EO-CAT is suspending reporting requirements
associated with said order.

We will advise the field with updates as soon as they become available.

Thank you all for your continued support.

(A) Director

Enforcement Programs Division
US Customs and Border Protection
Washington, DC

O:
M (P)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| BITIE) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
E BYTIE) ;
Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b){7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting
Importance: High

DFO’s

Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3™) to 21:30EST.
Thank you

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B
= 1 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i
i
i
i
i
i
i
i

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:55 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION; i (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO Reporting

Importance: High

DFO’s

Kindly request that all POEs within your AOR provide report to Enforcement Program Division for all
encounters of those individuals subject to EO from last reporting period (noon - February 3') to 21:30EST.

Thank you
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
=
=1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto,
may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and is not for release, review, refransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 7:58 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Subject: EO Guidance

DFOs

The EO guidance discussed on the our conference call today will not be issued tonight. It will hopefully be
issued mid-day tomorrow.

Jud Murdock

Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

.......................... office
(b)(6), (BXTNHC): oy

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive
information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or
use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Importance:

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

HUTTON, JAMES R
Wednesday, February 01, 2017 3:46 PM
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

HQ

ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN
P

Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States; Canadian Landed Immigrants and E.O.PDF

High

Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan,
Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of the 212(f) bar under Section
3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person satisfies the following conditions:

N R W=

Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in Canada;
Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to any such
admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to 1nc1ude

CBP conduct of

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)7XE) ‘Each exemption must be considered on a case by case basis

“With waiver submitted o Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the attached email.
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Please ensure that this memorandum is disseminated to all ports of entry within your jurisdiction. If you have

any questions or require additional information, please contact: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Director,
Enforcement Programs Division at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; or send inquiries to
(b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g.

= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

g g
'8 g

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

Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER
SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States

RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | RE: Waiver Request for
212(1) in re (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) IEO 212(f) Waiver fort (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(MINOR)

High

As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of Homeland
Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the following categories of

individuals subject to the EO:

Returning Refugees (to include any 1 time refugees encountered);

Returning Asylees;

Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS;

UAC

The request for said waiver will need to follow the below format sent initially to the below distro

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iEAC Owen

DEAC Wagner
XD Murdock
XD Hoffman

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

DXD Hutton
OFO Field Liaison

I have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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ific individual(s), for example

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(5), (b}(8), (BXTHC), (BUTHE)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

=
&
DA

Warnlng: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUO). It contains information that may be exempt from public release under
the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy
relating to FOUOQ information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
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
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS | (b)(7)(E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(T)E) i BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
: (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

HUTTON, JAMES R | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
I apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve exemptions to the
Executive Order for LPRs, no State Department approval required. The exemption process for other categories

of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further
guidance for these exemptions is forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
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Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States”

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Profecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United States for aliens who are nationals
from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is hereby suspended in accordance with Section
212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign
nationals traveling on diplomatic visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3,
and G-4 visas. This also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and
asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant and non-
immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen. Revocations may not yet be
annotated in the system.

Wherever possible, | (b)(7)(E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding throughi (b)7)(E)
5 (b)7)E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded in; (b)(7)(E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275, without a sworn
statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form 1-275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be placed in
Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for Expedited
Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will be referred to ERO for
detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and ERO that aliens are subject to Executive
Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of'; (b)(7)(E) ishould be notated in

Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This exemption falls to the Secretary of State and
Secretary of Homeland Security. Further guidance will be forthcoming on processing these
exemptions.
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Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and deferred
inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who falls within the
Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens found ineligible
for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the contiguous
country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry within your

Todd A. Hoftman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00022437



EOFOIA00124370-00001

From: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:23 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMESR . ,

Ce: DURST, CASEY OWEN: i (P)(6), (b)(7)(C) HoFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON
Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : _

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption Request fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Approved per C1, 1722 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:03 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C) ; HOFFMAN, TODD A (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) } MURDOCK, JUDSON W
s (b)(€), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Siubject: EO 212(f) Exemption Request for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance: High

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you ! (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

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

X®w

i =
S gapmat™

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

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:13 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W '

Subject: RE: Waiver Request for 212(1) inrei (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver granted by C1, 1312 hours.

Todd C. Owen

Executive Assistant Commissioner
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:56:22 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)

{b){6), (bY7}C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON W

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; PEREZ, ROBERT E; RUSSO, FRANCIS J;

Subject: Waiver Request for 212(1) in rei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

OFO recommends that youi

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00022441
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

[cid:image001.png@01D0O0E30.B35BEEBO]

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be
exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled,
transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be
released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an
authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form. This
document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidential and/or sensitive U.S. Government information, and
is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the intended recipient(s). Please
notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection.
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:37 PM
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO);! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {PEREZ, ROBERT E;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ﬁ
Subject: EO 212(f) Waiver fori (b)(6), (b){(7)(C)
Importance: High
OCC

Please see below a waiver request involving a{==-year old male, who is travelling with his LPR parents. JFK
PD has already approved a waiver for his LPR parents.

OFO recommends that you; (b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

B

| (b)(®), (B)7)(C)

=N
<

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

U.S. Customs and
Border Protection

FEB 0 1 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Field Operations Academy

FROM: : Todd A. Hoffman : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Canadian Landed Immigrants and Executive Order “Protecting the
Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”

Effective immediately, Canadian Landed Immigrants that are citizens of Iran, Iraq, Libya,
Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen with a valid U.S. Visa may be considered for an exemption of
the 212(f) bar under Section 3(g) of the President’s Executive Order if and only if the person
satisfies the following conditions:

1. Proof to the satisfaction of the inspection Officer of person’s Landed Immigrant Status in
Canada;

Possession of a valid U.S. visa;

Travel that originates in Canada;

From only a pre-clearance airport; or

Applying for admission at a land border port of entry;

And the applicant is otherwise admissible.

P i e Sk [0

The admission of such individuals must be in the national interest of the United States. Prior to
any such admission, each individual must be subjected to a thorough examination by an
immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: | (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E) iEach exemption must be considered on a

“case by case basis with waiver submitted to Commissioner of CBP as previously outlined in the
attached email.

Please ensure that this memorandum is dlssemlnated to all ports of entry within your

. _(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) iDirector, Enforcement Programs D1v151on at! (b)(e), (b)(7)(C) or send
inquiries to' (b)7)(E) ;

Law Enforcement Sensitive
For Official Use Only
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 1:09 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: AILA Inquiries

DFOs

If you get any questions related to the EO from local AILA chapters, please refer them to ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | at
AILA National.

Thanks

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

X®u

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
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:33 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST

.DIRECTORS .

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS
DIVISION; OFO-FIELD LIAISON: § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b
¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W

Subject: C1 Request - URGENT

Attachments: FO EO Individuals Being Held 1430 report xlsx

Importance: High

Expires: Friday, July 28, 2017 12:00 AM

Directors,

Peri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :please review the attached spreadsheet. Please remove anyone whose waiver
application has been adjudicated and released. This information is needed by 1645 EST.
Anyone whose waiver has been approved should be released by NLT 1700.

Thank you,

(b)(8), (BY7NHC)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Branch Chief

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk: |

Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Fax:

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt
from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public, the
media, or other personnel who do not have a valid “need-to-know” without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. State and
local Homeland security officials may share this document with authorized security personnel without further approval from DHS.
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From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High

Below as discussed.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A)Director
Enforcement Programs
Washington, DC, 20229
Desk

2. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE and is designated for OFFICIAL USE
ONLY.

It contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act
(5USC552). This document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance
with DHS policy relating to FOUO information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not
have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval from CBPs Office of Field Operations.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:23 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS! (b)(7)(E) i
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A « (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) : ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(BMTNE). i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: C1 Request - URGENT
Importance: High

DFO’s
Kindly request confirmation that you have no individuals subject to EO in custody within your AOR from
yesterday. This does NOT include anyone for whom a waiver has been approved but awaiting pick up/transfer.

Please provide NLT 16:45 EST

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C).
Washington, DC

’E
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
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Field Office/Location Name [Status Bisposition Departure Flight/ Time
BOS Examination in Progress TBD / DFO exemption
BOS Examination in Progress TBD / DFO exemption
BOS Examination in Progress TBD / DFO exemption
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO / JFK Waiver Request pending submission to HQS TBD, if necessary
NYFO /JFK Waiver Request pending HQ decision TBD, if necessary
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

El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE TBD
El Paso OFO/ Santa Teresa POE (b)(G)! (b)(?)(C) TBD
Seattle FO Requesting Waiver TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO WD TBD
SFO WD, TBD
SFO (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) TBD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SDFQ/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFQ/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFQ/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/Otay IN CUSTODY/PENDING INTERVIEW TBD
SDFO/San Ysidro (b}7)(E) i

LAX ( b ) (6) ( b ) (7 ) ( C ) Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX J Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
LAX Requesting Waiver TBD if necessary
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
Baltimore FO / IAD (b)(6), (b)(7){C) NA

Baltimore FO / BWI iNA NA

BFO/PHL | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "TBD

BFO/PHL Examination in Progress TBD

DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW ER 1125 (CST)
DFW ER 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)
DFW WD 1125 (CST)

IAH WD - Waiver approved 0200 (CST)

IAH WD - Waiver approved 201 (CST)

IAH WD - Waiver approved 202 (CST)

IAH WD - Waiver approved 203 (CST)

IAH WD - Waiver approved 204 (CST)

CBPBATES00022450



EOFOIA00125136-00001

From: (b)(6), (b}7HC) :on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:03 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON w;  (b)(6), (b)X7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: CAIR/Attorney Inquiry

Directors,

Operations received reports of requests and/or attempts by private attorneys or attorneys with the Council on
American-Islamic Relations (CAIR) to gain access to observe secondary inspections or represent aliens in
secondary. Can you advise if this is occurring in your AOR? Negative responses requested.

Thank you,

Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division
Desk: |
Mobile: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax: !

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUOQ). It contains information that may be exempt
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
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From: __(b)(6), (b)Y7)(C) !
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:43 AM
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER

SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION
SUPPORT.ASST DIRECTORS

Cc: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) | MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the

Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

DFOs,
Effective immediately: We are going to a three times per day reporting timeline, using the same attachment that

was used for this morning's report. Reports will now be due to field liaison at 0500 hours, 1500 hours and 2100
hours (EST) daily until further notice.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

©)

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ion behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:08:45 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST_DIRECTORS: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
_Ce:i_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  OFQ-FIELD LIAISON: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;
’ (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) E

' Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: i ____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisoni (b)(7)(E) | Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these

reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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From: i __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:20 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS
ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iHUTTON, JAMES R;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: Action: Executive Order - Local Engagement.
Importance: High
Directors,

In light of the changes that were made with the new executive order and our current operational stance, please
have your Port Directors at your larger locations engage directly, today, with local stakeholders to explain the
changes and answer any questions as necessary. The focus for this should be at our larger airport operations.

As a side note headquarters Admissibility and Passenger Programs held a call last night with airline
stakeholders at the national level and will also be doing so today.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Execufive Director (Acting)
OFOQ Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(©)
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

DFOs —

| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:33 AM
DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT_ASST_DIRECTORS: EXECUTIV

OFO-FIELD LIAISON,;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

E DIRECTORS HQ

APP and OPS are working attentively with our partners to finalize the guidance on policy and reporting. It

should be coming shortly.

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Acting Deputy Executive Director

Operations

US Customs and Border Protection

Office ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cel; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information
belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other

than the intended recipient.

From| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 7:23 PM

To! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ! (b)(7)(E)
BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS (b)(7)(E) ' TRADE OPERATIONS ASST
DIRECTORS:! (b)((E) IMISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
' ; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E)
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(7)(E)

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New

Executive Order

We will be having a DFO call within a couple of hours please stand by for further information

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)

OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(©)
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Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50:24 PM

EOFOIA00125275-00002

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION

SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Subject: Warning Order: New Executive Order

DFOs,

President Trump just signed an Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorists Entry into the

United States.

Headquarters is currently working on instructions for the field related to this Presidential Executive

Order. Please standby for guidance on immediate implementation.

Thank you,

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)

OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(©)
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From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: -Fridav. Januarv. 27,2017 7:23 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS;

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS;
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: RE: Warning Order: New Executive Order

We will be having a DFO call within a couple of hours please stand by for further information

Thank you,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director (Acting)
OFO Operations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(©)

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

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

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) c)
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From: :_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Friday, January 27, 2017 6:50 PM

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
OFQ _Qperations

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(©)
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From: (b)(ﬁ)s(b)(7)(c)r on behalf of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:30 AM

To: SHOBERG, ERIK;! (b)(6), (bX)7)(C) ESTAVINOHA
STEVEN: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)}(T)(C) }: MANNING, REGINALD I (b)(6), (b)(7)(c_:__)__§
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)__DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 2

_______________ (b){6), (b)(NE) :
__f*;{(f}_fffg’}fg_ WHITE, ROBERT E;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
SABATINO, DIANE J;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: OFO-FIELD LIAISON; (b)(6), (b}(7)C)
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the
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
(EST) — and ending at 0259 hours (EST). By 0500 hours (EST) daily. each Field Office is. reg_u_lmd to submit
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison (b)(7)(E) i Reports
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
i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

“"Washington, DC 20229

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck
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From:i (b)(6), (b}7XC) EOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OP; BITIE] & EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b)(7)(E) 5 BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
(hM(Z)ME) : TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(7)(E) | MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
: (b)(7)E) :
Cc: B (b)(6), (BY7I(C) DFO-FIELD LIAISO} (bX7XE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (bX(7)(C) .
y (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Siubject: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist
Entry Into the United States

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

FROM: _(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |
Deputy Executive Director, Operations (Acting)
Office of Field Operations

SUBJECT: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Profecting
the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

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

their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaisort ( b)(?)(E) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel temp1ate aocument Field C1a1soi will cofisolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at (2 wxe, sy

temere | For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy._blease contact Ryan Hutton, Députy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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1300 Pennsylvania Avenue NW
Washington, DC 20229

January 28, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Directors, Field Operations
Director, Pre-Clearance

— T (B)6), BM(E)

Deputy Executive Ditector, Operations i(A(:ting)
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
... ()8, (B)TNC)._ i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please
contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at! uwee

(B)(6); (DT)(C) BT SRR i e 5 B N s e iR S S e | R PR S e
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
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From: . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 3:47 AM

To:

Subject: IMPORTANT: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

This supercedes my earlier guidance.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations

Philadelphia International Airport
Cell: i__(b)(®), (b)(7)(C) __:

Email: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:14:46 AM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

FYI

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:06:41 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HUTTON, JAMES R; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

'Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States
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

From: Todd A. Hoftman
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

Wherever possible, (b)(7)(E)w111 coordinate the denial of boarding throughi (b)7)(E)
(b)(7)(E) locations, and: (b)(T)(E) !

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded (b)(7)E)
system, according to current policy/procedure.

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
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(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for i (bXT)(E) : and held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors Once an exemption has been granted results of i (b)(7)(E) 'should be notated in

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for: (b)(7)E) and held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction If you have any questions or require additional information, please contacti  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: Todd A. Hoffman i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq. Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-
immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1, G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and Yemen.
Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible,| (0(7)(E): will coordinate the denial of boarding through: (b)(7)(E)
A B)(T)(E) locations, and] (B)(7I(E)
(b)(7)(E)!

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded ! (bX7)(E)

| (b)(7)(E) isystem, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form 1-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for

Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
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be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents, . _
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred fori (b)(7)(E) iand held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption

has been granted results of: (b)(7)(E) :should be notated ini b)) &) with the

following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Jrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert

DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for: (b)(7)(E) i and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry
within your jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please

contact ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, at; ie), (o)7)(c) |
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P;;: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Delegation of Case- -by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner, Executive Assistant
Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director Admissibility and Passenger Programs,
Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting
Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
International Airport, Office of Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority, on a case-by-case
basis, and when in the national interest, and only with respect to Lawful Permanent Residents of the United States, to
issue a visa or other immigration benefits to nationals of countries for which visas and benefits are otherwise blocked
under Section 3 of the President’s Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the
United States,” (January 27, 2017). Prior to taking any such action, the Lawful Permanent Resident who is the subject of
the action must be subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer. This authority may not be further
delegated.

KM

g Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 1:22 AM

To:

Subject: RE: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Supervisory CBP Officer
Passenger Operations
Philadelphia Int’l Airport
Cell:!
pesit (P)(E), (B)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:26 PM
To (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: FW: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States" - B)T)E)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)
(A)Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection

Airport Office:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: | (b)(6), (bBX7)(C)

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

From:_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:53 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP IAD Management ; (b)(7)(E)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:i {b)(®), (b}{7)(C) iDURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Order "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

Please see the below HQ information concerning the creation of Project code (b)X7)E) to track CBP costs

associated with Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” (January 27, 2017).

Regards,
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i_(b)(8), (b)(7)C) i
Assistant Director, Border Security
Baltimore Field Office

L __(b)6), (b)(7)(C) !

Mobile:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From:! (b)(6), (bXT)(C) :

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:47 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELDOPS: (b)(7)(E)

Cc: MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS; (b)X7)(E) ; BORDER SECURITY ASST
DIRECTORS (b}7)(E) i TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

5 (b)(7)(E) ;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

ISubject: ACTION:MS: Project Code for Executive Ordér "Protecting the Nation for Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States" - i (b)(7)E)

Directors, Field Operations, and Executive Directors,

“Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (January 27, 2017).

This project code is intended to capture all costs as a direct result of the E.O. that are not for work already being
captured by a previously issued national project code. For example, if your office is already using a project code to track
a certain activity ongoing prior to the issuance of this E.O. then you should continue to do so. However, if your office
does see an increase in expenses and workload as a direct result of the E.QO. then utilize this project code. This code can
be used to track both operational expenses and overtime costs associated with activity driven by the E.O.

Please let me know if you have any questions for what should be included with this project code or have a member of
your staff contact: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C) of my staff. Thank you.

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Director, Budget
Office of Field Operations
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From: .__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:39 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Got it.

From4i (b)(6), (b}7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:38 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See message below for additional people who need copied.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

O:

C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

F:

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:31:03 PM

To: i ___ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Copy in the following:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations

Philadelphia International Airport

enail_(B)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00037113



EOFOIA00011618-00002

From:,  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:14:25 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorlst Entry Into the United States

APD | (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Shall T have h1m copy you on those also?

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

O:

gﬁ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) ;

Sent: _Saturdav. Januarv.28..2017.12:11:27 PM

To: | (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(86), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Acting Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations
Philadelphia International Airport

el (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:08:53 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken ReIated to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

Airport} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cell:__(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:04:28 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FY A- reporting will be made thru the BFO.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:03:26 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS; EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ; BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS; TRADE OPERATIONS

ASST DIRECTORS; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Cc:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W;; (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)
(b)), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United States Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the
Field Liaison Division will need bullets for each encounter as soon as possible. This information is time
sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, XD ., wne: XD Hoffman and DXD
Hutton.

Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs & Border Protection

1300 Pennsylyania Avenue, NW

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Washington, DC 20229

Office)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) (Mobile) o
Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WA feam is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

CBPBATES00037115



EOFOIA00011618-00004

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) A On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28,2017.1:09 AM ,

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS ¢ (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
5 (bX(7)(E) | BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

cc (BY(6), B)TIC) »» OFO-FIELD LIAISON i (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (B)(7)(C)

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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison! (bX7XE) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

L 0
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{b)7)E)} For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs ati __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i (b)8), (b)T)C) i

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:37 PM

To: : (b)(6), (bYT)C) !

Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
10-4

From: (b)(6), (b)(7XC) 5

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:37 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Please use this as your Subject line:

RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
=

** (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Warning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U//FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from public
release under the Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed and disposed of
in accordance with DHS policy to FOUO information and is not to be released to the public or other personnel who do not have a valid "need-
to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written
or verbal form.

From:i __ (b)(6), (b)X7XC) !
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:36 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Ok. I'll revise and send out this evening.

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 5:24 PM
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To:i (b)(6), (bX7)(C)
Subject: FW: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Include all of the team on today’s.
| reviewed Porter for tomorrow this morning and no arriving passengers meet the E.Q. criteria.
Thank you.

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

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

From: A {b)(6}, (b)(7){C) !

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:57 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7){C)
4 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

0 passengers met the EO criteria on today’s flights.
0 passengers detained
Operations are completed for January 29",

The next arriving flight is tomorrow at 1515.
After review of the Porter flight scheduled to arrive at 1515 on January 30, there are no passengers that meet the EO

criteria.

Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Port Director

US CUSTOMS and BORDER PROTECTION
Office of Field Operations

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1}
E
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
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Rt Li_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:41 PM

To: i (b)(6), (b)(T)C)

Subject: RE: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

10-4

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)._:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:39 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) E

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Importance: High

Supervisor E (b)),

Please copy e on today's 1400 and 2000 reports.
Thank you.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pit‘ltsburgh Pennsylvania

O:
G (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
F::

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "’

Sent: Saturday, January 28,| 2017 8:00:52 PM

To: ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

FrREEEXXDO not disseminate™ * H # kK kK k

See new reporting templates as of 2000.

__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania
O:

C:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

F:
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sen_t: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:01:59 PM
To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management (b)(ﬁ)’ (b)(?)(C)

Subject: FW: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

See new direction and reporting template.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

" (b)(8), (B)(T)(C) office)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (cell)

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 7:00 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON { ™~ (BY7)E) DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b)(7T)E)
EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ (b)(7)(E) iBORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(?)(E) >; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce:f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  MURDOCK, JUDSON W

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Update: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry Into the United States
Importance: High

Directors,
Per the conference call this afternoon, Field Liaison would like to provide the following take-away items:

e Any calls or requests from a member of Congress or their staff should be referred to Office of
Congressional Affairs:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and Kim Lowry
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy please contact Admissibility and
Passenger Programs, Enforcement Programs Division,

(b)(7)(E)

There has been a slight change to the reporting requirements as well. Effective immediately, please use the
updated spreadsheet attached. In addition to the running cumulative total, the EAC would like to see totals for
the reporting timeframe.
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If you have any questions regarding to reporting, please contact the Field Liaison Division, at ! (b)(7)(E) ior
| (b)Y(T)(E) |

Branch Chief
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Field Liaison Division

Desk:
Motbile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7}(C)} \ On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS < (b){7)E) | EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

d (b)(7)(E) 'BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

4 TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

4 (b)(?)(E) .; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

Ce: (b)(6), (bY(7)C) ', OFO-FIELD LIAISON { (bYTIE)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison ¢ (b)(7)(E) . Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
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Frams . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:44 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order
10-4

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7NC) |
Sen_t: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:37:44 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

***¥Not for distro*****
Please muster tomorrow.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

O:! NS
C: i (b)8),(b)T)C)
F:i {b)(6), (bX7)(C)

From; __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:32:24 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (bX(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Confirmed and will be forwarded

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director
Area Port of Philadelphia
US Customs and Border Protection
Office: [__(b)8). (o)D) |
Airport: i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_}
Cell: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
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From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:29:05 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

Port Directors,

See the direction below and modify your operations immediately. Please confirm receipt.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 8:23:19 PM

To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; HOFFMAN, TODD A; DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON,
JAMES R; FLANAGAN, PATRICK'S; : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: IMMEDIATE ACTION: District Court Ruling Enjoining the Executive Order

All,

Per the Department of Justice:

(b)(5)
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(b)(5)

Thank you,

\W Kevin K. McAleenan
RSP Acting Commissioner
i U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

R (b)(6), (BM7NC) ._._

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance * Service * Integrity
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ~=aturdav. January.28. 2017 12:38 PM

To: " (b)6), (b)T)NC) |

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

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

O

Ci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:|  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Satirday, January 28,2017712:31:03 PM

To:i  (b)(6), (b)7NC) | _ _ _ _
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

Actitig Assistant Port Diréctor
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
Passenger Operations

Philadelnhia. International _ Airport,

e (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:14:25 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

APD (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
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Shall T have him copy you on those also?

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

US Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Pittsburgh Pennsylvania

EOFOIA00011847-00002

O:

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:11:27 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

£ \NOL AT \)

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

ema|__ (D)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent Saturday January 28, 12017 12:08:53 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actlons Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from

Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

(b)(6), (b}7)C) |

"(Ay Area Port Diréctor
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelohia
Airport:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)'

Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)( )}

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, Jariuary 28, 2017 12:04:28 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

subject: FW. Llidance: Reportng Guidance Tor ACUIONS Taken Related 10 Executive Uracr: Protecting the Natlon trom

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

Cc:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOFO-FIELD LIAISON

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

sensitive and will be fowarded to C1, C2, EAC, DEAC, XD Ops, DXD Ops, XD(bxeMbmc)E, XD Hoffman and DXD
Hutton. ]
Thank you in advance.

Respectfully,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Program Manager, Field Liaison Division
Office of Field Operations
U.S. Customs & Border Protection
1300 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

. (b)(6), (bY(T)(C)

Washington. DC 20229

Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Mobile)
Fax)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :On Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS| (b)(7)(E) b EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
i (b)(T)E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
:TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS
(b)(?)(E) 5; MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS
Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }; OFO-FIELD LIAISON : (b)(7)(E)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
MURDOCK, JUDSON W' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

FROM: (b)(7)(E) .
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison { (b)(7)(E) i Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document. Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.
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From: i (b)), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:35 PM
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: Litigation

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
US Customs and Border _Protection _
Phj (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) { Cell:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

This email communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information, and is not for dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please
consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any

information contained in this email.

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26:24 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: RE: Litigation

(b)(5)
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(b)(3)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:

WARNING: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-
sensitive information belonging to the US. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments.

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior to further
dissemination

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM .
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b}7)C) 5

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Litigation

(b)(5)
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Thanks.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

This e-mail communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for
dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office

of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.
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From: . ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:56 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: Lawyer encounter

Thanks. (b)(5)

I (b)(6), (bX7)C)
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Ph:{"(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_Cell:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:50:11 PM
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: Lawyer encounter

FYSA. We encountered an attorney returning to the U.S. today who provided his contact information and
wanted to stay in the FIS area to assist the immigrants affected by E.O. We thanked him and politely declined
and ensured that he exited the FIS (b)(5) -

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Chief Agriculture Specialist
Port of Washington D.C.
(Office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (Mobile)
(Command Center)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:08 PM

To: :_(b)(6), (b)T)C) |

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Subject: FW: EDVA Case -- IAD spreadsheet - Virginia motion to intervene -- possible mooting
of claims

Attachments: intervene.va.mem.pdf; intervene.va.pdf

|_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(5)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **
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From: .____(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 3:18 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: DFO POC

(b)(S)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection .
Ph:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥ Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: | _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). |

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:59:19 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: FW: DFO POC

Just fyi..

i_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
22685 Holiday Park Drive, Suite 15
Sterling, VA 20598

Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Office Desk
Cell

Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 2:43 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DFO POC

implementation of the EO and any record you or anyone in management provided to supervisors watch

1

CBPBATES00037137



commanders and APDs within Dulles on implementing the EO. APD

EOFOIA00012099-00002

closeouts on the cancelled visas. DHS OIG reserves the right, per the management directive, to
obtain additional documents directly from CBP employees without disclosing what we are receiving. Thanks

in advance.

From::__ (b)), (b)(7)C)__:

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 6:18:10 PM
To: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ’

Subject: FW: DFO POC

1
[P— -

Sent via mobile device

 (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) |

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

e T
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Terminal Desk
| Cell

From:i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 4:56:05 PM
To: (b)), (b)7)(C) _:

Subject: DFO POC

Casey Owen Durst

Director, Field Operations

Baltimore Field Office
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C).__: (office)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
22685 Holiday Park (HP) Drive Suite 15
Sterling, VA 20598

HP Desk Direct
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Desk Direct
cell
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:29 PM

To:

c (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(8), (bUTIC)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(5)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: i __ (b)(6),(b}{7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:29 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

Lb)6), (bITC)

(A)APD
CBP, Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:21 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
5 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

CBPBATES00037139




(b)(3)

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) :

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:51:28 AM

EOFOIA00012105-00002

i | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

A

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(5)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER] (b)(7)(E)

Subject: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
Importance: High

(b)(3)

(b)), (B)T)C)

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

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C). i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER i (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Litigation

Importance: High

................... "

i
i
i

(b)(5)

Thank you,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00037141



EOFOIA00012105-00004

CellL (b)(@), (b)(7)(C)

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

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior fo further
dissemination

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM .
To; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Litigation

(b)(5)

Thanks.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)C) _
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

This e-mail communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for

4
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dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office
of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.
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From: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:01 PM
To:

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Litigation

Yes, sixteen WD that all went outbound same day.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:52:01 PM
Zz (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Litigation

So, Did we have Sixteen individuals that WD??

Sent via mobile device

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)7)(C) i Terminal Desk
Cell

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

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
Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Litigation
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(b)(5)

Thanks.

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:
Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Ph:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i/ Celli (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ¥ Fax:{(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

This e-mail communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for
dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office
of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.
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From: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:57 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Cc: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Requesﬁbfﬂ_{j{tﬂf’_éand BiE). (BTG

All subjects have departed the area without incident.

Thanks,
L_(b)e)(b)N(C)
Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele;
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:i

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

From:i__ (b)6), (b)}7)(C)
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:49 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBP IAD Management : (b)(7)(E) g

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Requestimm wneand i(b)(e), {ENC) | i

Thank you, will process and release ASAP.

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
cat (0)6), (B)(7)(C)
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Fax:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:48 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Ce: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

CBP IAD Management « (b)(7)E)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request _______ and [ wxe), mimie)
Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:{____(bi{6}. ®)7)(C)

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 8:38:38 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Cc: | (b)(6), B)()NC) - : CBP IAD Management

___________________________

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request and ! | o)) (b)m(C)

0)ELMITST Limimimememimme,

DFO Durst,

Interviews completed on below subjects, no derogatory information.

Please see the below waiver requests from > md (b)(6), (BXT)C) these are the remaining projected passengers that
meet the E.O. criteria for IAD tonight.

1)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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6.)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

7.)

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Tele:!

Cell: | (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

CBPBATES00037150



Fax:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012254-00005

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
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From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:00 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b}7)C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request + e, mmicr ReEfUgees

All below individuals have been released.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Cell:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:57 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management| (bX7NE)
Subject: RE: Request for DEG: 217 (f) Exemption Waiver Request 016} GI7IC) Refugees

Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From: |__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:47:52 PM
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To DURST CASEY OWEN;;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

DFO Durst,

Dulles is recommending

(b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:
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

Any disclosure of this document must be approved by U.S. Customs and Border Protection prior fto further
dissemination

From::
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:45 PM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:i

(b)(6); BIN(C)

Cc:i

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

(b)(7)(E) :
Washington Dulles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mobile
Office:
e (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)
HSDN: ?

JWICS

CBPBATES00037155
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From: L (b)), (B)T)C)}

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:03 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CBP IAD Management;i _ (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request - wie), mimie) Refugees

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:58 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD
Management i (bY7HE) - (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Walver Request 4 mie). mac Refugees

Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From:{_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:41:55 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
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Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | CBP IAD Management; (b)(6), (b)(7)C)
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -i wi. minie i Refugees

Sorry, hit send prematurely... additional recipients added.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Securlty

Tele
el (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:40 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -i { 010 (b)m(qRefugees

Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers -i Xefugees.
| o6, ()T)C)

Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:: _ (b)), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:36 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)), (b)(7)C)
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemptlon Walver Request -{ me), B efugees

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Superv1sory CBP Officer

CBPBATES00037159




(b)(7)(E)

Washington Dulles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Mobile:
Office:

Unclass
HSDN:
JWICS:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012276-00004

CBPBATES00037160



EOFOIA00012278-00001

From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:53 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Requesi (b)(8), {b)(7)(C)
Approved.
Thanks,

L (b)(6), (B)(T)C)!
Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:: (b)), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 4:26 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management| (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Requesté ’
Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers for two individuals who arrived on: wye), e

Thank you,

Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations
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Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele!
gae)l: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 4:20 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1.

2.

)

o

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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| (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)’

Supervisory CBP Officer

(bX7)(E)
Washington Dulles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mobile:
Office: b 6 b 7 C
iz (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
HSDN: ?

JWICS:
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From: L (b)(6), (b)(T)C)._!

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:40 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Reques? (b)@), (b)X7)(c)

Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Please see the below requests for DFQ: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers for four individuals who arrived on ee.mme!

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) |

Fax:E

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

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:29 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request®e e

WC’s

2

Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers who arrived o ©©: ®@e)

Y (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Thank You

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory CBP Officer
Tactical Operations
Passenger Analytical Unit
Washington Dulles Int'l Airport
Dulles, VA 20166

Main:{ _ (b)), (b)7)C)

Deski (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

WARNING: This document is designated FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) and/or LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE (LES). It
contains information that may be exempt from public release under the Freedom of Information Act (5USC552). This
document is to be controlled, handled, transmitted, distributed, and disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating
to FOUQ/LES information, and is not to be released to the public or personnel who do not have a valid "need-to-know"

without prior approval from U.S. Customs and Border Protection, at 703-661-7100.
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Frar; | (0)6), BITC)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:54 PM

To:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request SV 35
Thanks

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)7}C):
Cellphone i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:: _ (b)), (b)(7)(C) __:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:52:05 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request SV 35

Sir

2

All 6 were cleared as of approx.. 1415hrs w/ PD and DFO concurrence.

Superv1sory CBP Officer

Tactical Terrorism Response Team
Washington Dulles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mobile:

Office: ! (P)E), (bXT)C)
Unclass
?@?CNS (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{_ (b)), (b)7NC)_

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:48 PM

To:: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request SV 35

1
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Approved, please,advise as soon as all 6 are clear of IAD.
Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:39:52 PM

EOFOIA00012300-00002

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i i
1(b)(6), (B)7)C) |

...............

Cc: CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request SV 35

Approved

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:19:35 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; | (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

i 1
§e), )7©) |

Cc: CBP IAD Management
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request SV 35

Good Afternoon

Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers who arrived on SV 35.

L) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Purpose: Subject was visiting family in Sudan for 3 months.

e Address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Employment: Retired

v (b)(7)(E£E High and Low Side checks negative, EVENTEL (b)(7)(E)
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interview/inspection.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

2)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Purpose: Subject was visiting daughter and son in Sudan for 6 months.

Address (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Employment: Retired
\/i_i;;i;;(;)_}High and Low Side checks negative, EVENT: (b)(7)(E)

_____________

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

3.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Purpose: Subject traveled to Sudan for 2 weeks to visit his brother.

Address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Employment: Supervisor at British Airways Cargo

_____________________________

interview/inspection.” from here on out.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

4.)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Purpose: Returning to residence in United States. Visit ill mother in Sudah for 45

days.
Address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Employment: Unemployed. Supported by son (Moomn Tarabl), who works for
Nissan.

...............................

interview/inspection.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

5.)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Purpose: Subject was visiting family for 4 weeks.

Address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Employment: Medical Doctor

v (b)(7)(E) i:Examination No derogatory information was discovered during the
interview/inspection.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

6.)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Purpose: Returning to residence in United States

Address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Employment: Unemployed, support by husband. Engineer with Alaman CO in
Jordan.

v lwmeiHigh and Low Side checks Negative, EVENT (b)(7)(E)

v'i (b)(7)(E) iExamination No derogatory information was discovered during the
interview/inspection.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.
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R/S

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations
Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore
(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:13 PM

EOFOIA00012300-00005

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request SV 35

WC’s,

Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers who arrived on SV 35.

1.)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Purpose: Subject was visiting family in Sudan for 3 months.

e Address:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Employment: Retired

...........................

viene ngh and Low Side checks negative, EVENT:__(b)7)(E)

|nterV|ew/|nspect|on.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.
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2.)

3)|

4.)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Purpose: Subject was visiting daughter and son in Sudan for 6 months.
Address: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Employment: Retired

viemeiHigh and Low Side checks negative, EVENT | (b)(7)(E)

.............

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

Purpose: Returning to residence in United States. Visit ill mother in Sudan for 45
days.

Address:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Employment: Unemployed. Supported by son: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i who works for
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

5.) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Purpose: Subject was visiting family for 4 weeks.

e Address: TBD
e Employment: TBD by TTRT exam

v 1 (b)(7)(E) Examination No derogatory information was discovered during the

interview/inspection.

v' Passenger provided page 2- “List of Pro Bono Legal Service Providers” listing
the contact information for CAIR- Capitol Area Immigrants’ Rights Coalition.

6.) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
e Purpose: Returning to residence in United States
« Address (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

e Employment: Unemployed, support by husband. Engineer with Alaman CO in
Jordan.

v 'wmei High and Low Side checks Negative, EVENT : (b)(7)(E)

___________

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

(b)(7)(E) !
Washington Dulles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Mobile!_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
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Office{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Unclass:
HSDN:
JWICS:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012300-00008
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:03 PM

- (b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(3)

Thanks,

{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cellphone: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _i

Sent from mobile device.

From:!  (b)(6), (b)(7)}(C) !
Sent Wednesday, February U1, 7017 1:53:50 PM

cei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

E (b)(6) {B)7)(C)
CBP Assistant Chiet Counsel (Baltimore)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:35 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Cellphone (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:12:13 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)C) i
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

They just filed it with the court, but | think the State is representing not just the LPRs we processed but those “residents
who have been living, working, and attending school under valid visas.”

L (0)8). (BI7)(C) |

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:50 PM

& (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Office; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) |
Cellphone, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From:! (b)(6), (b)}(7)C) i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27:25 PM

;g; | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

{b){6), (bYT)(C)
Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) _ |
CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:21 PM

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

Thanks,

(b)), (b)(7)C)]
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

From:;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:51:28 AM

EOFOIA00012314-00004

e | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S
CBP Assistant Chiet Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(5)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM
To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: ICBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER! (b)(7)(E)

Subject: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
Importance: High

(b)(S)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele]

Cell:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: [ _ (b)(6).(b)(7)(C) __

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM

To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER: (b)(7)E)
Subject: RE: Litigation

Importance: High

(b)(5)

Thank you,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele;

Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax:l

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

From:} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Ph: | (6)(8), (b)7)(C) { Cell (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Fax:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:04 PM

- (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

I'll check on it and let you know.

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cellphone | (b)(6), (bB)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:| _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:44:29 PM

Z‘c’: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
LSubJec’t RE: UPDATE Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

(b)(G), (b)7)(C)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged

X3

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

Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)XC) .
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:12:13 PM

ce | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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
Office! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27:25 PM

o | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
— (B)(8), BITIC)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(3)

;
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

. (D){8), (bUTNC)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:21 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

! i
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

(b)(5)
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Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Cellphone | (b)(€), (b)(7)(C).|

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:51:28 AM

EOFOIA00012316-00004

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

S; § (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (bYT)C)

Subject: KEIUPDATE! Litigation Information Requested
CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(5)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 11:26 PM
To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER; (b)(7)(E)

Subject: UPDATE: Litigation Informatlon Requested
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

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDERE (bX7)E)
Subject: RE: Litigation

Importance: High

(b)(6), (bH7)(C)

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
Sen_t: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM

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

Ph:{ (b)), (B)7)(C) ¥ Cell:{ (B)(), (b)T)C) ¥ Fax:| (b)(6), ()7T)C) |

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

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:25 PM

To:

~ (b)(6), (D)T)(C)
J

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

10-4, understood.

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:23 PM

e (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(3)

(b)(6), (BXTNHC) _

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 2:16 PM

To:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc:i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012317-00002

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

! (b)(8), ()7

(b)(5

Thanks,

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Fax: .

Cell:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:44 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(3)

(b)), (bYT)C)

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

EOFOIA00012317-00003

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 1:12:13 PM

To:
Cc:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.. (b)(6), (b)T)(C) |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(3)

(b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)(6), (b} 7)(C)

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged
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Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:50 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012317-00004

v
i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5

Thanks,

i

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Cellphone | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent from mobile device.

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:27:25 PM

;z; _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
{b){8), (BH7HE)

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

(b)), (b)(7)(C) i

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From:i _(b)(), (b)}(7)(C) _i
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:21 PM

Z (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

4
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cellphone’ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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

From:{__(B)(8)., B)7)(C)_ ]

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

EOFOIA00012317-00006

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

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To:i

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER:

Subject: RE: Litigation
Importance: High

(b)(7)E)

(b)(5)
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Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Fax: :

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10:47 AM

To:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: Litigation

(b)(5)

Call or email i we mme Or me with any questions.

V
i
[ I

Thanks.
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i (b)), (b}7)(C) i

Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Ph:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)./ Cell: ! (b)(6), (bYT)C) ¥ Fax:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) }

This e-mail communication, along with any attachments, may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information, and is not for

dissemination, use, or copying by anyone other than the intended recipient. Please consult with the U.S. Customs and Border Protection, Office
of Chief Counsel, before disclosing any information contained in this e-mail.
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From: L (0)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:55 PM

To: i___(b)6), (b)7NC)

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request 1 me). o) Refugees

Sorry, trying to multitask one too many things... but did manage to self-correct after the fact ©

Thanks,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:

Cell{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Fax:|

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

From:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:50 PM

To:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i e
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request wye).mmic)Refugees

good

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sterlmg, VA 20598

; Desk Direct
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Office Desk
Cell

From:{__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:45 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management (b)(7)(E)
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request -i ®®- e iRefugees
Importance: High

DFO Durst,

Dulles is recommending; (b)(3), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(5), (b)(7)(E)

Watch Commander
CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport
Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From:i__ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 3:36 PM
To: | _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Ce:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject Request for DFQ: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request 046, GI0)C) Refugees
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(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Supervisory CBP Officer

i (b)(7)(E) ;
Washington Dulles International Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Mobile!
Offine. . (PXE), (OXT)C).

Unclass:

HSON'| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS: |
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:21 AM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: FW: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry
into the United States

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United

States.pdf; FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on
Protection the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

ALCON

Please see below and the attached. Please begin mustering troops. PAU has already begun vetting flights and
have been given guidance for notifications. Please pay close attention to the exemptions listed for
nonimmgrants.

Sent from the mobile device of:

:_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_;

Acting APD, Passengers Ops.
Dulles

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
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQO); WAGNER, JOHN P; HU'I‘I'ON JAMES R;; (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

iSubJect Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Natlon from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States

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

Wherever possible; (b)(7)(E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding through (b)(7)(E)
: (b)(7)(E) Hlocations, and { (b)(7)(E)

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are instructed to take the
following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:

(1) All case processing will be recorded; (b)(7)(E)
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

Returning Residents, _
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for | (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of
entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to grant an exemption has been
delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES
Port Directors. Once an exemption has been granted results of ! (b)(7)(E) should be notated in
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Jfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who are prevented from entry solely as a result of the Executive Order,
should be referred for ! (b)(7)(E) iand held at the port of entry until such time as an
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
jurisdiction. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact!  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

From: Todd A. Hoffman i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

Wherever possible,i (b)(7)(E)iwill coordinate the denial of boarding throughi (bX7)E)
| (b)(7)(E) locations, and | (b)(7)(E)
L(b)TYE) |

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded: (bX7)E)

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275,
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

CBPBATES00037201



EOFOIA00012398-00002

be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,
(1) Lawful Permanent Residents should be referred for (b)(7)(E) and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption

has been granted results of{  (b)(7)(E)  should be notated in{wy7ye)with the

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
Executive Order, should be referred for! (b)Y(7)(E) :and held at the port of
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

contact (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, ati b)e), (b)7)(C)
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Subject: FW: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection
the Nation From Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:22:59 AM _ _
To: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); WAGNER, JOHN P; i _ (b)(6), (b)7)(C)_i  (b)(6), (b7HC)

Cc: ALLES, RANDOLPH D;i  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :FLANAGAN, PATRICK S

Subject: Delegation of Case-by-Case Waiver Authority per Executive Order on Protection the Nation From Foreign
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

Executive Director Operations, Executive Director; (b)(7)(E) ;Executive Director,g (b)(7)(E)

(b)(T)(E) gDirectors, Field Operations, Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles
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

@ Kevin K. McAleenan
S0 Acting Commissioner
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are the guardians of our Nation’s borders.
We are America’s frontline.

Vigilance » Service * Integrity
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From: | (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 4:39 PM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: FW: Correction: DHS Inspector General Instruction to Preserve Documents and
Information Relevant to the 1-27-17 Executive Order on Foreign Terrorist Entry

Attachments: Signed Memo to Fulghum re Notice of Obligation to Preserve Documents Rel....pdf

ALCON

Please the attached. This is an OIG request for the preservation of documents CBP wide, so all BFO employees
with relevant information detailed in the memorandum must comply with this request and preserve the
information in the exact form as it currently exists. CBP employees are required to safeguard this information
until such time as the Field Office receives specific document requests. Thank you for your immediate attention
to this matter.

If appropriate, please provide this guidance to your respective work units as well.

(b)(6), (bX7)(C) E

(VAPD
CBP, Dulles
Office: (b)(6), (b)Y7)(C)
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From: :__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:06 AM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: FW: Litigation

..........................

(b)(3)

(A)APD

CBP, Dulles

Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell (b)(6) (b)(7)(C);

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 10 47 AM

To: (] A
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
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From: i__(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:49 PM

To:

ce (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

! (b)6), (BYTNC) !
TR BTy
_CBP, Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:34 PM

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

From: __ (b)), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 12:29 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00037207




(A)APD

CBP, Dulles
Office: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cell: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2017 12:21 PM

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012488-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested

(b)(5)

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations
Washington Dulles Airport
Department of Homeland Security
Office} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cellphone } (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent from mobile device.

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 11:51:28 AM

To:|

c: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i __(b)6), (b)X7)C) |

Subject: RE: UPDATE: Litigation Information Requested
i((b)(G), (b)(7)(C).

CBP Assistant Chief Counsel (Baltimore)

- (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) H
** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 11:26 PM
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)
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

From:{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 6:26 PM

To:, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER| (b)(7)(E)
Subject: RE: Litigation '

Importance: High

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00037209
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Thank you,

Watch Commander

CBP Passenger Operations

Washington Dulles International Airport

Department of Homeland Security

Tele:
Cell:; (b)(6), (bX7)(C)

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

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWENE (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

Subject: Litigation

CBPBATES00037210
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(b)(3)

Thanks.

(b)(8), (bTNC)__i

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
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THE WHITE HOUSE
WASHINGTON

February 1, 2017

MEMORANDUM TO THE ACTING SECRETARY OF STATE, THE ACTING ATTORNEY
GENERAL, AND THE SECRETARY OF HOMELAND SECURITY

FROM: Donald F. McGahn II — Counsel to the President

SUBJECT:  Authoritative Guidance on Executive Order Entitled “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017)

Section 3(c) of the Executive Order entitled “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States” (Jan. 27, 2017) suspends for 90 days the entry into the
United States of certain aliens from countries referred to in section 217(a)(12) of the Immigration
and Nationality Act (INA), 8 U.S.C. 1187(a)(12). Section 3(e) of the order directs the Secretary
of Homeland Security, in consultation with the Secretary of State, to submit to the President a list
of countries recommended for inclusion on a Presidential proclamation that would prohibit the
entry of certain foreign nationals from countries that do not provide information needed to
adjudicate visas, admissions, or other benefits under the INA.

I understand that there has been reasonable uncertainty about whether those provisions
apply to lawful permanent residents of the United States. Accordingly, to remove any confusion,
I now clarify that Sections 3(c) and 3(e) do not apply to such individuals. Please immediately
convey this interpretive guidance to all individuals responsible for the administration and
implementation of the Executive Order.
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From: : _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:13 PM

To: CBP IAD Management

Ce: (b)(T)(E)

Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry

into the United States” Request

Good Afternoon
Per the below. Waiver is approved. Process and admit.

Thank you

(b)(8), (BY7NHC)

i_(b)(6), (b)(T)(C)._:

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (Office Number)
{Cell Phone)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:___(b)(6), (b)7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:12 PM

To: CBP IAD Management (b)X{7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)

Cc: BFO REPORTING | (b)(7)(E) )

Subject: FW: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

£___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __iis approved

Regards,

: (b)(6), (B)(T)(C)

CBPBATES00037213
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Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:i
Mobilet : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:10 PM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R ¢ (5){6), (BY(7)(C) i
; {BY(BT, TBY7)C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON
! (b}7)E) i ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
(b)(7)(E)
Cc:f (618, (B){7)(C) !
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 1 (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P
(B)(6), (B)TH(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(€), (b)(T)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
(b}(8), (b)(7)(C) it DURST, CASEY OWEN{ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executlve Order ”Protectmg the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

Exception approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:59:45 PM

To: ! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON; ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFO); WAGNER, JOHN P; MURDOCK,
JUDSON W; HOFFMAN, TODD A; i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN; MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

Just FYI
This individual arrived today at 1600

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)(6), (b)(7XC)

Washington, DC

=

2 (b)(6), (b)(?)(C)§

=

CBPBATES00037214
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s Lealtnn 8
R Py o
“l

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

From: i {b)(8), (b)}(7)(C) i

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:55 PM

To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)TNE) i
ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION | (b)(7)(E) iHUTTON, JAMES R

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

C¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i {b){8), (b){T)C) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P

i (b){(8), (b){7){(C) iMURDOCK, JUDSON Wi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; HOFFMAN, TODD A
i TB)(B7, (67 )C] :

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN (b)(6), (B)7)E) i MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

i (b){6), (b){7)(C) )
Subject: RE: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

(b)(5) i Thanks.

CBP Associate Chlct Counsel (Enforcement and Operations)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

** Attorney Work Product / Attorney-Client Privileged **

From::___(b)(6), (b)}7)C)___i
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:39 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i BGE) t ENFORCEMENT PROGRAMS DIVISION

: (6)(TY(E) HUTTON, JAMES R { (b)(&), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: ¥ (B)(8), (B(7)(C) E

(BY(6), BY(7)(C) g
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) ¢ {D){(8), (BHTHC) ‘WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(8), (D)(7)(C) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (B)(7)(C) IHOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CAMPBELL, CARLSS { (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
({8}, BY7NC) ‘DURST, CASEY OWEN

: (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i
Subject: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

Good evening,
Requesting a waiver as detailed below.

Regards,

CBPBATES00037215
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Ass1stant Dlrector Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Baltimore Field Office

Office:
Office: b)(@), (b)(7)(C)

This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.

From: i __(b)(6),(b){7}C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:30 PM

To: BFO REPORTING! (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E) .

Subject: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States”
Request

Good Afternoon:

Be advised. This passenger in secondary at 1630 and was not identified in pre-vetting.

Subject presented ( b) (6) y ( b) (7 ) (C) and will therefore require a

waiver from C1. It was fransmitted as a US document, theretore was not identified prior to his arrival.

Exemption to Executive Order Request

January 29, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that youi (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Details:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037216
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e Subject provided list of free legal services.

SUBJECT OF INTEREST

Gender: Male
DOB:

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

FIN: | ___(b)(®), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Travel History:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Timeline:

(b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

01/29/2017 -

Contacts:

w)7)E)contacted at 1350 HRS 01/28/2017

(b)(7)(E)

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 1730 HRS

CBPBATES00037217
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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Sir

(b)(8), (B)X7)C)

Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:19 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Darn ... Thought you meant I was the star in all of this. ...

I got it covered, Sir

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander
Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)

OFQO Baltimore

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: | (b){8), (b)(7)(C)

Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {Office Number)
Cell Phone)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:14 AM

To:!

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP TAD WATCH COMMANDER < (b)(7)E)
Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Meant , for the start of this

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C})
Port Director

(b)(), (b)7)C)

CBPBATES00037218
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Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

e St 6 Tl
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Terminal Desk
Cell

From: ! {b){6), (bY7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:13:55 AM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Sent via mobile device

1 (b)6), (b)7)(C)

Port Director

Dulles Airport

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) | Terminal Desk
Cell

From:| (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 10:05:03 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SUDJECT. KE: URGENT pru Lonrerence Udll - U315

Directors,

Please provide your first list of subjects meeting the EO criteria by 1100 and then follow-up every 3 hours thereafter
with an update. 1400, 1700, 2000, 2300.

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Baltimore, MD 21202
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ioffice)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C):

CBPBATES00037219
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From: ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) 1
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:56 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

Directors,

Also to be discussed on the call, DFO Durst will be asking for a list of individuals that will be arriving at your Ports today
that meet the criteria identified by the 212(f) Executive Order. We don’t need the list for the call but please produce it
and send it as soon as practical after the call. Should include name, DOB, Country of Citizenship, travel document
information (PP, visa, IV, LPR Card etc.), flight information. From this information your staff then will be able to have
most of the waiver requests teed up and ready to go before they arrive.

i (b)(6), (b)7)C) i

(A) Chief of Staff

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Baltimore, MD 21202

i (0)(8), (B)7)(C) ioffice)

From! ~ (b)e), (b)7)(C) __iOn Behalf Of DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:45 AM
. To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
= (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915
When: Sunday, January 29, 2017 9:15 AM-9:45 AM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where:

Directors,
Please be on this conference call with the DFO at 0915 to discuss our current situation with regards to 212(f) Executive

Order. Be prepared to identify the member of your staff that will focus on reporting and waiver messaging moving
forward.

CBPBATES00037220
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Call in information below.

BFO conference #

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00037221
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From: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:49 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management
Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request wie). ey
Good Afternoon

All below have been released.
Thank you

R/S

_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
OFO Baltimore

(Port Main Number)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {(Office Number)
(Cell Phone)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:40 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: CBP IAD Management < (b)(7)(E) :

Subject: RE: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request: ®® ©me

Approved

CBPBATES00037222
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Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

From::_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Tuesday, January 31 2017 2:19:35 PM
To DURST CASEY OWEN;; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc CBP IAD Management
Subject: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request; e (HTIC)

Good Afternoon

Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers who arrived on | wie. e

1.)

2.

el

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

3.)

CBPBATES00037223
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

From::__ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:13 PM
To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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WC’s,
Please see the below requests for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waivers who arrived on(bxe)(b)m(c)
1.)
2.)
(b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
3.)

CBPBATES00037226
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
Oftine. | (D)), (BYTNC) |

Unclass:

1SN (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

JWICS:!
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From: .___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:55 AM

To: i____{(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD Management

Subject: RE: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email
Sir

We will be submitting a similar report to be forwarded to the BFO for exemption consideration once we have

compiled and formatted the information.

Thank you, Sir

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Watch Commander

Passenger Operations

Port of Washington D.C (Dulles)
. OFO Baltimore

From:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 AM

To: CBP IAD Management:i (b)(7)(E)

Subject: FW: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email

Just fyi

Sent via mobile device

. (b)(8), (b)(T)(C)

Port Director

CBPBATES00037229



Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:45:31 AM
To:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012745-00002

R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email

All individuals listed below are approved for a waiver and may enter the U.S.

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

From:: _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _}
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:09 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

Subject: DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email
Importance: High

Ms. Durst,

Please see below for the information relating to the waiver request. The port did not identify any derogatory

information and recommends the waiver request.

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Area Port Director
US Customs and Border Protection
Area Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:: (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ;
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:52:42 AM
Toi (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00037230



Cc: (b)(6), (b)}7)(C) !
Subject: INFO: Draft DFO Exemption Waiver Request Email

(b)(8), (BX7)(C)

Request for DFO Exemption on the four (4) Iraqi LPR’s noted below.

Title: Request for DFO: 212 (f) Exemption Waiver Request

EOFOIA00012745-00003

L (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
° (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C
. ." (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
* 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)
(b)(7)(E)
2. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
* | (b)), (b)7)NC) |
) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
. (0)(6), (b)()(C)

" ~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

f (b)(7)(E)
7| (b)(7)(E)
3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o | (b)(6), (b)}(7)}C) i
: anok0): (BUT)C)

¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
o | ()(6), (BI(TH(E) |
" (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
° | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

° | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
* | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

4. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
| (b)(7)(E)
Y (b)(7)(E)

Vi,

' (b)(8), (b)(T)(C) |
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander

Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: _ Saturday, January 28, .2017 9:09 PM

To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

10-4 we are working on it.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:06 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER (b)(7)(E)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

{me.000 ! lets mimic this similar one from philly, beliw....for thelear.old and the mother..we'll do one paper

for both mother ang year old child. IR1 IR2. (b)(5) .send up they are on a 101l 44, wme

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:53:45 PM
To:i {b)(6),{b)(7)(C) _ :
Cc:! {b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for;  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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Just FYSA on the template — this is moving along. Not adjudicated yet.

Casey Owen Durst
Director, Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

“This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the U.S. Government. It is not for
release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.”

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:52 PM

To:| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

< (b)(6), (bX7)(C) +» Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ)
3 (b)(®), (b)(T)C) f

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) ?; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >; CAMPBELL, CARLS

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b: MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)THE) i

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Exemption Waiver Request — Citizen of Iraq - Intending Immigrant at PHL — Conditional Spouse of USC
(CR1).

January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

i
i

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037234
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(7)E)

Washington, DC

(b)(6), (B)7T)(C)

CBPBATES00037235
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
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_— ' (b)(6), (b)X7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:51 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

cc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Will do

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander
Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

Department Of Homeland Security

(B)(E), (B)N(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:51 AM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER « (b)(7)(E)

Cci (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High
For your action. Please notify me when they have departed.
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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:48 AM

(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

To: HUTTON, JAMES Ri (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A |

! (B)(6), (B)7T)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN
E (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1

CBPBATES00037237



Waiver approved.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN Ki

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012910-00002

i HOFFMAN, TODD A +

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

MURDOCK, JUDSON Wi

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

»; DURST, CASEY OWEN

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Importance: High

Commissioner
For your review and approval below.

. (b)5)

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs

(b)7)(E) i
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

il
WA P,
o i,

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

From:: (b)(6), (bY(7)(C) 5

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:10 PM

>, OFO-FIELD LIAISON <

(b)(7)E) i

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

»; Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) <
i MURDOCK, JUDSON W 4

}; CAMPBELL, CARLS 4
- HOFFMAN, TODD A !

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>; WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

»; HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

>; HUTTON, JAMES R

H

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

CBPBATES00037238
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Chief Counsel
LU.S. Customs_and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) g;;f;;;fg)

ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED/ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT

This communication might contain communications between attorney and client, communications that are part of the agency deliberative process, or
attorney work product, all of which are privileged and not subject to disclosure outside the agency or to the public. Please consult with the Office of
Chief Counsel, U.S. Customs and Border Protection before disclosing any information contained in this email.

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON i YNE) b (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iOwen, Todd C (AC OFQ) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) > HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) iCAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {HUTTON, JAMES R
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A« (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b}(7)(C)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON,
%! Ey/o) first time immigrants and
their first time immigrant mother. COC Somalia

Waiver Narrative:

CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(6), (bX7)(C), (bXT)E)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037239
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Regards,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Assistant Director Border Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

CBPBATES00037240
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

CBPBATES00037241
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From: __(b)(6), (b)(T)(C) |

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:14 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Cc: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand | (P}(6), (b)(7)}(C)
Will do

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:12 AM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iCBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
: (b)(T)E) E

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Please let me know when they depart.

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:11 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)! (b)(6), (b)7)(C) {DURST, CASEY OWEN

j (b)), BIFIC) 'HOFFMAN, TODD A 4 {bi(6), (B)T)C) 5: MURDOCK, JUDSON
e (b)(6), (b)7)(C) t CAMPBELL, CARLS | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) S

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for,___(b)(®). 0)(7)(€C).___ianc (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved

CBPBATES00037242
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From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02:19 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ); DURST, CASEY OWEN; HOFFMAN, TODD A: MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for_ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) __:and: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Commissioner
Kindly request your review and concurrence for below waiver.

L (b)s)
J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b)(7)E)
Washington, DC

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

8
-Jni;l (i r';‘,_.b
AT ey

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

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:54 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R + (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) #; DURST, CASEY OWEN

< (b){6), (b)(7)(C) >; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) ;

Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) : (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) > WAGNER, JOHN P
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >, CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(6}, (b}(7)(C) ;

3 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 4

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _and {™ (b)), (b}7)(C) |

(b)(5)
| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel

U.S. Customs_and Border Protection
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (office)

CBPBATES00037243
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(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) {cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:.50AM e

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) L OFO-FIELD LIAISON | (b)(7}(E)!

E (b)(7)(E) : .................. -
Lol (b)(8), BY(TNC)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO): (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) { HOFFMAN, TODD A

5 (b)(E), (b)(7)(C) > ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__5! (b6}, BITNE ;
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for____(b)(). (b)7)C)____and (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)§

0CC
(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
L ME. ]

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
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:58 AM

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON (b)(7)(E) : HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

g (BY(6Y; (B){7)(C) b
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) 4 (b)(8}, (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘HOFFMAN, TODD A

< (0)(6), (b)(N)(C) i; CAMPBELL, CARLS < (by(8), (B){7)(C)

d {b}{6}, (BX7XC} i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for ¢ _ (b)(8), (b)7)(C)__iand (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Good morning,

CBPBATES00037244
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Requesting a waiver as detailed below. High side and low side has not returned forimmeEhowever, Dullesé (b)(7)(E)§
has completed a review with negative results.

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

From::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Ces CBFTAD WATCH COMMANDER s (b)(7)(E)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption for.  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)__@ndi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) )

DFO Durst,

We are requesting waivers for a Family Unit ofL . .waivers needed ¢ (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you: (b)}(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037245



(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




(b)(3), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




EOFOIA00012911-00007

(b)(7)(E)

Submitted by:i (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) 5 Chief, Washington Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 0030

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00037248
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From: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:32 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN;: __(b)(6), (b)7)(C)__: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Eanog (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
DFO Durst,

Subjects departed at 0220hrs.

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

Toi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
(b)(7)(E)

Cct (b)(7)(E)

Suibject: FW: EQ 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iand:___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

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

To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) DURST, CASEY OWEN

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON
W< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) >

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iandi (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 1)

CBPBATES00037249
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Waiver approved

From: HUTTON, JAMES R

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 2:02:19 AM

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); DURST, CASEY OWEN; HOFFMAN, TODD A; MURDOCK, JUDSON W; CAMPBELL, CARL S
Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i@n€__ (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) i

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

From: _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:54 AM

To: HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i DURST, CASEY OWEN

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) b; OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)Y(7)E) >

Cc:! (b)(6), (bX7)(C) g

R (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; Owen, Todd C (AC OFQ) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P

< (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) - MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; HOFFMAN, TODD A
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i; CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) andi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(5)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Deputy Associate Chief Counsel
Office of Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
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(office)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) (
cell)

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:50 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 'OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E):
(b)(7)E) ;
Cc:i (b)(6), (0)(7)(C) E
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) 'WAGNER, JOHN P | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) & HOFFMAN, TODD A
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >; CAMPBELL, CARLS ¢ ()(6), (b)(7)(C) 5
< (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for, . (b)), (BX7}C) land (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !

QCC

(b)(5)

J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
L ___(b)Y7TNE) i

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

To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) {HUTTON, JAMES R < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Owen, Todd C (AC OFO); (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i WAGNER, JOHN P < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) h

(6)(6), (B)(7)(C) iHOFFMAN, TODD A

(b}(8), (b)(7)(C) t; CAMPBELL, CARLS ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :

: (b}(8), (b)(7)(C) ;

éubject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for; (b)(6), (b)(T)(C) ?ncﬁ (b)(6), (b}(7)(C)

Good morning,
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Requesting a waiver as detailed below. High side and low side has not returned for: (b)7)E) however, Dulles: (b)(7)E)
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

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:41 AM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

"¢ CBP TAD WATCH COMMANDER 4 (0)(7)(E)
Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) and: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

DFO Durst,

Exemption to Executive Order Request
January 28, 2017

Title: Exemption to Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United
States” Request

Summary: CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you | (b)(5), (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)}(7)(E)

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

Submitted by: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Chief, Washington Dulles POE

Date / Time: January 29, 2017; 0030

()(6), (b)(7)(C)

Chief CBP Officer
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:18 AM
To: i __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! !
Subject: RE: : EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

We are working on getting them out ASAP

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Watch Commander

Customs & Border Protection
Washington Dulles International Airport
Department Of Homeland Security

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From; (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:16 AM
Tos (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sutl)ject: RE: : EO 212(f) Exemption for: (ib)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Get em out

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 1:13:17 AM
To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: : EO 212(f) Exemption for (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

’ (b)(7)(E)
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

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER 4

(b)T)E)

Cc:i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

EOFOIA00012920-00002

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

ISubject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for;

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

5 HOFFMAN, TODD A

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: HUTTON, JAMES R} (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)i (B)(6), BITNE)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

i; DURST, CASEY OWEN

‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Waiver approved.

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:46 AM

{HOFFMAN, TODD |

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

To: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K ¢ {b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i
Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
MURDOCK, JUDSON W ¢ {b)(6), (b)}(7)(C)

i DURST, CASEY OWEN

: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Subject: FW: EO 212(f) Exemption for

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
i ___(b)THE)

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

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 11:10 PM

To:i (B)(6), BYN(C) +; OFO-FIELD LIAISON 4 (b)T)E)
(b}(8), (b)(7)(C) :

< (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) > Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) « (b)(6), (b}(7)(C) >; WAGNER, JOHN P

: (b)(6), (B)7)(C) : MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)C) i HOFFMAN, TODD A
4 (b)(6), (B)(T)(C) >; CAMPBELL, CARLS 4 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i HUTTON, JAMES R

(b}(8), (b)(7)(C) >; HOFFMAN, TODD A < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) P

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN ¢ (b){6), (b)(7)(C) i
Subject: RE: EO 212(f) Exemption for: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

. (b)(6), (bBY(7)(C) |
Deputy Chief Counsel
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

: (Office)
1 (b)(6), (B)7)(C)(Mobile)

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

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 10:52 PM _
To: OFO-FIELD LIAISON < (b)(7)(E) (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5

i’
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g (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ;
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; WAGNER, JOHN P

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) +; MURDOCK, JUDSON W < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t: HOFFMAN, TODD A
< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) »; CAMPBELL, CARLS < (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) »; HUTTON, JAMES R

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 5 HOFFMAN, TODD A ¢ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i

Cc: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: EO 212(f) Exemption fori (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

ALCON,

On behalf of DFO Durst, we are requesting waivers for 2 minor children (.. & E"/O) first time immigrants and
their first time immigrant mother. COC Somalia ~ wd 777

Waiver Narrative:

CBP, OFO, Baltimore Field Office recommends that you (b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

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

T'his document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement-sensitive information belonging to the
U.S. Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient.
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From: REYES, CZARFRED F

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 5:00 AM

To: CBP IAD Supervisors

Subject: MORNING PASS DOWN - 01/29/2017
Good Morning,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Non Responsive Information
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
Dulles International Airport

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: ¢__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:16 PM

To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE Issue Paper: Request for information regardmg status of (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Thank you sir,

From:: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:14 PM

To: ! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

< (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) >

SubJect FW: Issue Paper: Request for mformatlon regarding status of ; __ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Importance High

_____________

Sent via mobile device

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Port Director
Dulles Airport
U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Port Office Desk
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) | Terminal Desk
Cell

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Sent: Thursday, February 02, 2017 9:12:32 PM
To::__(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

SubJect FW: Issue Paper: Request for information regarding status of ;

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

| (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
FYI

{b){6), (b7)(C)
Assistant Port Director
Passenger Operations
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Washlngton D.C. (Dulles)

(b)(B), (b)(7)(C) 5

Warning: This document and any attachment(s) may contain restricted, sensitive, and/or law enforcement -

1
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sensitive information belonging to the United States Government. It is not for release, review, retransmission,
dissemination, or use by anyone other than the intended recipient. If you received this communication in error,
please immediately notify the sender and delete or destroy this communication and all attachments. Any
disclosure of this document must be approved by the U.S. Customs and Border Protection.

From::__(b)s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 4:54:12 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) i

SubJect FW: Issue Paper: Request for information regarding status ofi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Washington/Dulles International Airport
Passenger Operations
January 29, 2016

Issue: Request for information regarding status of{ (10)(6), (B)(7)(C) brocessed by U.S. Customs and
Border Protection (CBP) Officers upon arrival at Washington Dulles Internat10na1 Airport, on January 28,

2017. ; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

GPS Coordinates: ! (b)(7)(E)

Synopsis:

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Date / Time: 01/29/2017; 1630

Thank you,

i _(b)(6), (b)(7)C)__i

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
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From: i ___(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 5:45 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: INFO: SA: Media statement made by City of Ph|IadeIph|a Mayor Kenney regarding

Syrian Families turned away from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Philadelphia

01/28/2017
Title: Media statement made by City of Philadelphia Mayor Kenney regarding Syrian Families turned away
from Philadelphia International Airport (PHL)

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from: (b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) i Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL).

The email included a copy of the statement made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor Kenney
regarding two Syrian Families turned away from PHL.

GPS Coordinates: 39°52'19"N 075°14"28"W

Details:
e OnJanuary 28, 2017, CBP-PHL received email notification from:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)  Chief
Executive Officer for the Philadelphia International Airport (PHL).

The email included a copy of the statement made on 01/28/2017 by City of Philadelphia’s Mayor
Kenney regarding two Syrian Families turned away from PHL due to the Presidential Executive Order
(E.O.) signed on January 27, 2017.

e PHL has not had any direct requests from the Philadelphia Mayor’s Office with the exception of

prov1d1ng (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iwith the Point of Contact for all CBP media 1 1nqu1r1es OPA Public Affairs
Officer | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) orl (b)(6), (B)(7)(C)

e It was further learned that a request by Mayor Kenney to speak with someone from CBP PHL in
regards to the ongoing E.O. situation was made at approximately 1645 hours however, due to all Public
Affairs inquiry requirements, a return phone call was not pursued.

e At 1727 hours, Mayor Kenney arrived at the PHL Entry and Control Office and requested to speak with
a CBP representative.
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CBP secure area and, that all 1nformat10n requests were required to go through OPA.

Timeline: ; .
At 1618 hours, email received from §_(0)(6), (b}(7)(C) | CEO for the PHL
1
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At 1645 hours, Mayor Kenney called via telephone and requested to speak with someone from CBP PHL in
regards to the ongoing E.O. situation. Mayor’s call was not immediately returned.

At 1727 hours, CBP PHL Officers assigned to Entry and Control advised the Watch Commander that Mayor
Kenney was at the E&C access door requesting to speak with someone.

Contacts:
Area Port contacted at 1618 hours.
DFO contacted at 1630 hours

Submitted by: i _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_i, Watch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/28/2017; 1555 hours

Vit

2

:_(b)6), (b)(7)C)_!

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: i___(b)(8), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 8:28 PM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Peaceful Protests at Philadelphia International Airport (PHL) Due to Executive Order

Issued 01/27/2017

Importance: High

For your situational Awareness.

Baltimore Field Office
Area Port of Philadelphia

01/28/2017
Title: Peaceful Protests at Philadelphia International Airport (PHL) Due to Executive Order Issued 01/27/2017

Summary: On January 28, 2017, CBP-PHL observed approximately fifty to 100 (50-100) peaceful protesters
outside of the International Arrivals Hall.

GPS Coordinates: 39°52'19"N 075°14'28"W

Details:

e On January 28, 2017, Officers assigned to CBP Philadelphia International Airport (PHL) observed
approximately 50 to 100 peaceful protesters
demonstrating outside the PHL International Arrivals Hall.

e CBP-PHL did not engage the group and only observed the demonstration in progress. There is no
threat to CBP-PHL operations and no visible news media.

o (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 met briefly with both Senator Casey (D-PA) and Congressman Brady (D-PA) and advise
them that he was not authorized
to speak about the current situation regarding the January 27, 2017, Executive Order.

e Both officials were provided with the contact information for the CBP Office of Congressional Affairs
and departed the area without incident.

Timeline:
At 2001 hours, CBP Ofﬁcers observed protesters outside the International Arrivals Aall demonstrating
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At 2009 hours, both officials were advised by Chief: ®)6). ®)7(€) hat he was not authorized to speak and provided

both with the contact information for the CBP Office of Congressional Affairs.

Contacts:
Area Port contacted at 2015 hours.
DFO contacted at 2020 hours via email

Submitted by: i (b)), (b)7)(C) i Watch Commander, Area Port of Philadelphia
Date / Time: 01/28/2017; 2019 hours

Vi,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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Freme (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:15 AM

To: _DURST, CASEY OWEN;! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
ce __(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Status Repot Philadelphia

Copy direct. All identified persons at PHL and will be processed/released.

V/r

2

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:13 AM

To:: ()(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b){7)(C)

I Cc: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

; (b)(6), (b)(7)C) P
Subject: RE: Status Repot Philadelphia

Waivers were approved

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

From; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 8:10 AM

To: DURST, CASEY OWEN < (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc:! (b)(8), (b)(7)(C)
S (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Status Repot Philadelphia

CBPBATES00037271
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Please see the attached matrix noting those subjects awaiting waiver at PHL. There are no others pending

waiver request at this time.

Field Office/Location Name Status | Disposition
BFO/PHL i Waiver Requested
BFO/PHL (b)(G) y (b) (7)(C) i (b)(7)(E)}| Waiver Requested
BFO/PHL Waiver Requested
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

Sunday, January 29 2017 9:15 AM

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

.........................

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Status Report-PHL (UPDATEL)

Please see the attached update #1.

Field Office/Location

Name

Status

Disposition

BFO/PHL

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

LPR

Exemption Waiver requested

..........................

(b)(G), (b)(7)(C)

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Watch Commander
Port of Philadelphia

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:38 PM
To: PORT OF WASHINGTON DC
Subject: 5401 Daily Port Brief 01/28/2017

Port of Washington
Daily Port Brief
Saturday, January 28, 2017

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)
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0000000000000000




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




EOFOIA00013106-00009

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Sincerely,

. _(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Agriculture Specialist

Reports Team

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Washington — Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

CBPBATES00037282



EOFOIA00013107-00001

From: . __(b)(8), (b)(7)(C) _:

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 12:29 PM

To: IBFO REPORTING; CBP IAD Management; CBP IAD Reports Team; CBP IAD Supervisors;
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Subject: Updated: 5401 Daily Ops Report 01/28/2016

Attachments: DOR 01282017.docx

Redacted text is Non Responsive

CBPBATES00037283




EOFOIA00013107-00002

Redacted text is Non Responsive

Subject Name: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
CocC:
coB: | U
Disposition: s eme

| EP—

Section of Law Violated: (h}6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037284



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

8888888888888888



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00013107-00009

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037291



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000




EOFOIA00013107-00011

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Sincerely,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Agriculture Specialist

Reports Team

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Port of Washington — Dulles

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
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EOFOIA00013108-00001

Port of Washington
Daily Operations Report
Saturday, January 28. 2017

Redacted text is Non Responsive

CBPBATES00037294



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

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00013108-00010

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

Agriculture Operations

Baltimore | Dulles | Philadelphia | Pittsburgh
Passenger Referred 195
1025 147
Plant Product 52
Animal Product /Weight 26/33
Soil 0

CBPBATES00037303



EOFOIA00013108-00011

Footwear Disinfected 3
Pest intercepted 0
Civil Penalties/Amount 0/$0
EAN Issued 0

Passenger Operations

Cargo Operations

Canine Activities

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037304



Upcoming Events /Visits/Meetings (today/tomorrow)

Intelligence/Information

EOFOIA00013108-00012

Technological Disruptions / Facility Maintenance Issues (e.g. non-

functioning air conditioner in an RPM booth)

Muster Topics

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037305



(b)(6), (b)(7)(C), (b)(7)(E)

FFFFFFFFFFFFFFFF

0000000000000000



EOFOIA00013156-00001

From:  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 6:51 AM

To: PORT OF WASHINGTON DC

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States"

Attachments: Executive Order - Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry int...pdf

Importance: High

Good Morning,

Please see attached and below Memorandum and Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States.”

Please see a Supervisor if you have any questions.

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037307



EOFOIA00013156-00002

(b)(7)(E)

Thanks,

 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

Supervisory CBP Officer

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations

Port of Washington DC (Dulles)

CBPBATES00037308



EOFOIA00013156-00003

Ofﬁce:é
Mobile; (P)(6): (BX7)C)

CBPBATES00037309



EOFOIA00013157-00001

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037310




EOFOIA00013157-00002

(b)(7)(E)

CBPBATES00037311




EOFOIA00013188-00001

From: L ___(b)(6), (b)(7)C) |

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:36 PM

To: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order:

Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

WC’s

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:14 PM
ALCON,

I just confirmed with OFO HQ that bullets need to be submitted to BFO REPORTING per the request below for
every refugee encountered and inspected (from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) regardless
as to whether the subject is ultimately granted an exemption to the Executive Order or not.

The situation is fluid and may change but that is the direction for now.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)7)(C)
(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office

{b)(6), (bX7)(C) "

Baltimore, MD 21202
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) [office)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) {mobile)

i
i
[ el oA O ot et B Gy o) Ml 8

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Port of Washington, D.C. (Dulles)

Port Office: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |
Airport Offices (b)(e), (b)(7)(C)

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

CBPBATES00037312



EOFOIA00013188-00002

From::__ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, January 28,20171:14 PM
To: DURST, CASEY OWEN 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

ALCON,

| just confirmed with OFO HQ that bullets need to be submitted to BFO REPORTING per the request below for every
refugee encountered and inspected (from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen) regardless as to whether
the subject is ultimately granted an exemption to the Executive Order or not.

The situation is fluid and may change but that is the direction for now.

Regards,

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

(A) Chief of Staff
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Baltimore Field Office .

; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Baltimore, MD 21202

i (b)(8), (b)(7)(C) Ioffice)

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) imobile)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 12:04 PM
To:! (b)(6), (BY(7)(C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

CBPBATES00037313



EOFOIA00013188-00003

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

Cc:i (b)(6), (b){(7)(C) i MURDOCK, JUDSON W; (b)(6), (bX7)C)

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) "OFO-FIELD LTATSON

Subject: Guidance: Reporting Guidance for Actions Taken Related to Executive Order: Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States

Greetings Directors,

Due to the President of the United Statés Executive Order, if your field office detains a returning refugee, the
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
| (b)(6), (b)(T)(C)
Washington, DC 20229
(Office)
(b)(6), (b)}(7)(C) {(Mobile)
(Fax)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
"A team is greater than the sum of its parts"
Preparation+Attitude+Opportunity+Action=Luck

CBPBATES00037314



EOFOIA00013188-00004

From: i (b)(6),(b)(7)(C) iOn Behalf Of OFO-FIELD LIAISON
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:09 AM
To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS (b)(7)(E) : EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b)(7)(E) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS
TRADE OPERATIONS ASST DIRECTORS

(b)(7)(E) >, MISSION SUPPORT ASST DIRECTORS

_ICc- f TNV Ve YTl i/>: OFQ-FIELD LIAISON. (bX7ME)
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1
MURDOCK, JUDSON W (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ‘

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

FROM: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) .
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
their data from the previous 24-hours to OFO Field Liaison; (b)(7)(E) : Reports
must be submitting using the attached Microsoft Excel template document.” Field Liaison will consolidate these
reports into a final report senior CBP and DHS leadership.

2
[*]

i For questions pertaining to the implementation of the new policy, please contact Ryan Hutton, Deputy
Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs at |__ (b)), (b)(7)(C) __

CBPBATES00037315



EOFOIA00013190-00001

From: ¢ ___(b)(s), (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:23 PM

To: : (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Cc: CBP IAD WATCH COMMANDER
Subject: RE: URGENT DFO Conference Call - 0915

PAU will pull the knows for tomorrow
' (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Port Director
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Office of Field Operations
Port of Washington (Dulles)
Port Office:]  (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Airport Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
_Celli_(6)(6), ()T)C)_
‘ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

From:{ ___(b)(6),(b)(7)(C) __

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 11:22:00 PM

To: | (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) |

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
(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) iTerminal Desk Direct
cell

From: DURST, CASEY OWEN

Sent: Sunday, January 29, 2017 6:20 PM
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

~(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

1
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